Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

VI.
Vil.

VL.

Xl

XIl.

XIll.

XIv.

XV.

Board Meeting Agenda

August 21, 2024 MORTON GROVE
6:30pm PARK DISTRICT

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Additions/Changes to the Agenda

Citizen’s Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence
Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on July 17, 2024.
b. Approval of Financial Reports:
1. Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated July 31, 2024.
2. Invoice Distribution Report ending July 31, 2024 in the amount of $610,570.67.
3. Card Services Report dated July 31, 2024,
4, Monthly Budget to Actual report dated July 31, 2024.

Director’s Report
Attorney’s Report
Village Liaison Report

Department Heads’ Report

New Business:
a. Administration & Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

Action ltem: Oath of Office - New Commissioner
Action Item: Intergovernmental Agreement with School District #70
Action Item: Tax Compliance Resolution #R-05-24

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Liston, Minx, Pietron, Rathunde, and Khan

Closed Session: | make a motion for the Board to move into closed session in accordance with
the Open Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes of the July 17, 2024 session.

Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey Wait, the ADA
Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday
through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL
interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinois Relay Center voice
only operator at (800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: August 21, 2024 — Commissioner John Liston

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board meeting held on July 17, 2024.

And the Financial Reports which include:

e Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated July 30, 2024.

e The Invoice Distribution Report ending July 30, 2024 in the amount of
$610,570.67.

e Monthly Budget to Actual Report dated July 30, 2024.

e (Card Services Report dated July 30, 2024.

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e Closed Session that was held on July 17, 2024.



Approval of Minutes




™ Soe =
-‘\l.n\_".-/\.' Ao
o, A \',' a7
’\_ ”I APV, 7w

Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street = Morton Grove, lllinois = 60053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the 872" Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
July 17,2024 PARK DISTRICT

Held at Prairie View Community Center

I.  Roll Call: Commissioner Khan called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Commissioners Present: Paul Minx, John Pietron, and Mazhar Khan.
Commissioners Absent: John Liston, with notice.

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Sue Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation, Keith
Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and Maintenance, and Luisa Brown; Recording Secretary.

Guest Present: Bart Anderson; Morton Grove resident.
Attorney Present: None
11, Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
ll. Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None
V. Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None

V. Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve:
a. The minutes from the Board Meeting held on June 19, 2024.
b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated June 30, 2024.
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending June 30, 2024 in the amount of
$323,452.46.
3. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated June 30, 2024.
4. Card Service Report dated June 30, 2024,
Ayes: Commissioner Pietron, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

VI, Director’s Report: Director Wait stated that the applications for the open board position are due July
26t and interviews will be held August 14'™". Wait mentioned that that the Asyrian Food Festival will be
held at PVCC August 17" and 18™. Wait thanked all staff and the parks department for all they have
done for the community this summer.

VIL. Attorney’s Report: Was sent electronically earlier in the day.

Viil. Village Liaison Report: None

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Xl

Xil.

XIil.

Department Heads’ Report: Superintendent Gorczyca stated that Oketo park renovations are on
schedule and the playground equipment is being installed. Gorczyca announced that the district is now
in phase two of its court renovation project. WT Engineering is working on completing construction
drawings and bid specifications. A boring company was hired July 16" and 17" to conduct soil borings
at the project sites to aid in the design. Lastly, Gorczyca mentioned that the parks department provided
support to the public works department and recreation department for Morton Grove Days festival.

Superintendent Braubach stated that the recreation department has all their fall programs ready to go
and listed in the brochure. Resident registration will open Monday August 5 and non-resident
registration will open Monday August 12", Braubach mentioned that the district has its big car show
Thursday July 18", and the band “Stingrays” will also be playing at that event. The district is still looking
for a preschool teacher and aide for the fall. If interested, please apply at
https://mortongroveparks.com/. Lastly, Braubach acknowledged a few lifeguards that participated and
represented the district in the 2024 lifeguard games. This included Evan Wachula, Molly Wiliams, Tyler
Moorehouse, and Jason Nguyen.

New Business:
a. Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee

PVCC Roof Bid Approval:
Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron to accept the

recommendation of the Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee for the Prairie View
Community Center Roof Project and:
1. Reject the bid from YAD Construction for being non-responsive; and
2. Award the Prairie View Community Center Roof contract to G.E. Riddiford, the with a bid
of $605,850.
Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Pietron, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

b. Administration and Finance Committee

National Park OSLAD Resolution and Application Approval:

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron, to approve National
Park’s OSLAD Grant Resolution and Application.

Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Minx: Thanked Jeff Wait, Executive Director and staff for their help working Morton
Grove Days.

Commissioner Pietron: Stated he loves being stopped at the red light by Church and Mansfield because
he likes to look at the nice and neat open space of Mansfield Park. Thanked staff for making all the
parks in Morton Grove nice.

Commissioner Khan: Thanked entire staff for their hard work this summer and at the Morton Grove day
event.

Closed Session: Commissioner Khan made a motion seconded by Commissioner Pietron for the
Board to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act section
120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Pietron, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



XIv. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx to approve June 17, 2024 closed session minutes.
Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Pietron, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

XV. Adjournment: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron to
adjourn the meeting.

Motion carried by voice vote.

The meeting ended at approximately 6:54pm.

Board President, Mazhar Khan Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

e Cash Summary

Revenue and Expenditures Report
e The Invoice Distribution Report
Monthly Budget Report

Card Services Report



09" LTIL'ET9’2T

EV-9EVL62T

TE"GE9896 T

L 81S'Zv6 11

SaNnNd TIY¥Y - TYLOL

87 °980°¥vL 86°8BEL'9LT ST E€PE‘6LT TE°28F'TL aNAd SNIYVATO TTIOHAVd 66
Z0°8E£87LEB'9 L7 €€6'G6T 00°0 6V TLL'EE0 L SINAWIAOHAWI TYLIdYD oL
(€8°GE6“2T) 00°0 00°0 (€8°G6£6'2T) l1any (0}
Sy 8IT'VEQ F9°€26°T 9.°985'L8 £€°GGS08¥FS NOILVAIDEd TVYIDAAS GE
(8% 18G5 "6) 68°LEZ’8 0070 (65°6FE'T) AONVHNSNI ALITIEVIT 0¢€
T6°2G27GLS 00°0 00°0 16°2GZ'SLS T00d MAYYYH - LSAYHINI ANV aNod 92
G0 ¥FZ'056 00°0 FO GZL‘Ere T0°6TT'LOL LSHIAILNT 3 dNOd G¢
LL™L9G'6L 06°90Z'2¢ 81682 °0¢ 67 68718 '¥ToT1°4d (A4
GO EEL'STT Z5T6WLTT 81 682 0¢€ 66 E6T LOT TATHTHTI 0z
(68°€52'9) og-soL‘z 00°0 (65°87GE) WOASORW ST
V0 GIE’E 00°0 00°0 FO°STIE’E ONIIHOIT % ONIAYd 0T
(LG 1€€'2) 62 1161 00°0 (8z-02Z¥w) d217T0d S0
€9 °FT0'GH0O'T BZ ZIZ'19% TP ELT'ESH 0S"€G0'€S0'T NOTIYEYDHAY Z0
LE"GG9'6TIE'E 91" LTZ 'S0V 65 BZB'VV6 F6 EF0'08L T dILYd0dd0D 10
p202/1€/L0 s3Tpaid s31q2d $Z02/10/L0 uotidraosaq pung
aoueTed T230L 1301 aoueTeqg
butpuy butuutbag

/1

:abeg

SLNNODOV LNEWLSHANI dNY HSYD
SANNA TTY -dNNA

PZ0Z/TE€/L0 OL ¥20C/T0/L0 WOH¥A

LOIYLSIA Md¥d HAOYD NOLYOW d¥04d dNNd Xd AYVWWNAS HSWD

yied 9A0I9 UOIIOW :€d

zaTezuobT

r18sq

WY ZT:0T ¥20Z/ET/80



00°00T £2°9¥8'165 (68°LEZ'8) (€2°9pr8'16G) 00°0 SEUNLIANIAXE ® SHNNIAEY J0 LEN

16°vE LLTES9 96 68°LEZ’S £2°9p8°16G 0070057871 SHENLIANIAXT TYIOL

0070 00°006‘8FT 00°0 0070 00°00578%1 SENNIATY TYIOL

THONVENSNT ALITIEYIT - O pung

FONYENSNT ALITIEYIT - 0f pung

00°00T 00°008‘602 000 (00°008‘6%2) 00°0 SHUNLIANEAXE ® SHANIAFY IO LIN

€2 1¢ 00°00Z ‘0S5 00°0 00°008‘6¥¢C 007000008 SHEINLIANEdXT TYIOL

0070 00°000'008 00°0 00°0 00°000‘008 SEANNIATY TYIOL

1T00d ¥EYdYH - LSH¥ALNI ONY ONOd - 9¢ pung

1004 HAWMYH - LSTIAINI ANV ANOH - 97 pung

00°00T (TP TFL‘GT8) (LR TARE S &4 TP TPL'GTS8 0070 SHUNIIANAdXA 3 SHAONIATY A0 LAN

00°0 00°000°001T"1T 00°0 00°0 00°000°00T"1T SHYNLIANIAXA TYIOL

9T bL 6G°8GZ'v8Z F0"GZ1'EhZ TP TPL'GT8 0070000011 SHANIATY TYLOL

LSEYEINI ® ANO9 - GZ pung

LSAYAINI 3 aNOd - GZ pung

00°00T 9€"PGL'ZE (2L LT6'T) (9€°pSL 2E) 00°0 SHINLIANAdXA 3 SHOANIAATE A0 IEN

LETES 19°6LS'9TT 06°90Z°2Z¢€ 6E°FTV 'EET 00°000‘062 SHANLIANIdXA TYLOL

LZ 0v L6 6ZE'6FT 81°68Z'0€ €0°0L900T 00°000°052 SANNAATY TYIOL

ITYT0TICd - ZZ pung

¥T0°I'd - ZZ pung

00°00T  (LG°G96ZT) 99°6£5°8T LG6°G696'2T 00°0 SHYNLIANAIXE 3 SHANIATY IO IEN

¢r0s PG G6Z LB ZSTERLTT 9y P0OL’LS 00°000°GLT STINLIANIdXA TYLOL

€G°LS L6 6CZE'BL 81°682'0¢€ €0°0L9°00T 00°000°SLT SHNNAATY TYLIOL

SCATHTRTI - 0Z pung

*ITMTHTI - 02 pung

00°00T 90°S1L'91 (0€°50L2) (90°GTL'9T) 00°0 SEMALIANAAXA 3 SHANIATE A0 LIAN

087 6€ ve"¥8Z'SE 0£°G0L‘2Z 90°STL'91 00°000°2¥k SHUNLIANAAXA TYLOL

000 00°000°'2CH 00°0 0070 00°000°2% SEANNIATY TYIOL

TWNESAN - GT pung

WOISOW - GT pung

00°00T FPI1°FF6 ‘9 (62°T1T16°T) (PTI°%¥6°9) 00°0 SHYALIANAdXA 3 SHOANIATE A0 LAN

PP 69 98°G650 ‘¢ 6Z2°T16°T FI°¥F6’9 00°000°0T SHANLIANAAXA TYIOL

000 00700001 0070 0070 00°000°0T SANNIAZY TYLIOL

1EDIT0d - GO pung

H0IT0d - G0 pung

00°00T (99-°81£’091) (L8"8E0'8) 99°8TE£'09T 00°0 SHANLIANAAXE 3 SEONIATY A0 IAN

12°19 09°0v0‘292'T 8L°2LZ'9GF 0F"EVE ‘166 T 00" F8E'EGZ'E SMANLIANAIXE TYIOL

FT1°99 F6 TZL TOT T 16 €EZ ‘8PP 90°299'1S1°¢2 00" p8E‘EGZ E SANNAATE TYIOL

INOILVAYOAY - Z0 pung

NOILVA¥DEY - 0 pung

00°00T (087666 °S19) EP°"TT19'6€£6 08°656 'ST9 000 SHANLIANAAXA 3 SHEANIATE J0 L3N

€67 19 86°GLL'TO0'T S8 TWZ‘9ST Z0"9€RP‘KS8'T 00°2g1Z’'9%8‘2 SHENLIANIAXE TYIOL

6% 98 8T 918°G8E 8Z°£58/669 Z8°G6E'0LY T 00°21Z2'9%8°‘2 SANNAATE TYIOL

ALYI0d¥0D - 10 pung

AIYYOd¥0D - T0 pung

azgsn (TYWHONEY) TYWHON (ASYTYOHA) ASYIHONI (TYWHONEY) TYWHON 1390Ng GIANANY NOILdI¥2Sdd HIGNAN TO
Load g AONYTYE PZ0Z/TE/L0 HLNOW 202/ T1E/L0 reoe

ATEVTIVAY

Z/1 :abeg

404 ALIAILOY

FONYTIVE dLA

FC0Z/TE/L0 DNIANA dOI¥dd

LOTHLSIA HY¥d HAOYD NOLHOW ¥0d I40ddd FINLIANAIXA ANY ANNTATI

Bd 92A0IH UOJIOW :€d
zaTezuobT :x3sn
WY TT:0T FC0C/ET/80



00°00T (19°09€'128'1) TL"F6G ‘899 19°09€°‘128'T 00°0 SHYNLIANAdXH 3 SHANIANY A0 LEN

98°9¥ £L°LLB'658'G F9°28L'998 LZ"81Z'L9T’S 00°960°LZ0'TT SaNNd TIVY - STANLIANAAXT TYIOL

8E°€9 ZI°LTIS’BE0’F GE"LLE'GEG'T 88°8L5‘886'9 00°960°LZ0'TT SANNAd TIV - SHANIATE TYIOL

00°00T (6T°9LB’GLE) (LY £€6°'G6T) 61 °9L8B'GLE 00°0 STUNLIANAdXE 3 SENNIATE A0 LN

9¢ " e 6T°9LE‘G6C T LV EE6°ShT 18°€21’'8L9 00°00S‘€L6°T STENLIANAIXE TYIOL

TF°€S 007006 ‘616 0070 00°000'¥S0°T 00°00S‘€L6'T SANNIATE TYIOL

:SINANAAOHAWI TYLIAYD - 0L pung

SINAWIAOHAWI TYIIdYD - 0L pung

00°00T 00°00€'12 00°0 (00°00£°‘12) 00°0 SHENLIANEdXE 3 SHONIAEY J0 L3N

L9°¥6 0070021 00°0 00°00£°'12 00°005’22 SHANLIANAAXA TYLOL

0070 00700622 00°0 0070 00°00s'22 SHONAATY TYIOL

11LIdnY - 0OF pung

1LIdn¥ - 0F pund

00°00T (LL"868'612) Z1°€90°'98 LL"8G8'6TC 00°0 STMNLIANAdXE 3 SAANIATE A0 LN

60°6T Fg 6Tk ’0CE F9°€25°T 9L°08S‘SL 00°000'96¢ STANLIANIAXE TYIOL

197 %L LF 095’001 9.°985°L8 £6°6EF ‘G62 00°000‘96€ SANNIATE TYLIOL

INOILVAHOTY TV¥IDHAS - GE pung

NOILYVEHDHEY TV¥IDAAS - GE pung

azasn ("TYWIONEVY) TYINION (FSYENMDEA) HASYAUONT (TYWIONEY) TYWHON 149008 AIANANY NOILdI¥DSHd AAGHON TO
1909 % JONYTVE ¥20Z/T€/L0 HLNOW rz0Z/1E/L0 pzoe

ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIYE aLX

Z/2 :abeg

¥20¢/TE/L0 DONIANE dOI¥HEd
LOTHLSTA ¥MYVYd HAOHD NOLYOW ¥0d4 I1d0ddd HANLIANAIXE ANV HIONIATH

ed 9A0I9H UOIIOW :€d
zaTezuobT :x28n
WY TT:0T P20Z/E€T/80



08/13/2024 10:09 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/9

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED 7

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 318035

01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM FIF 250,000.00 318035
Total For Check 318035 250,000.00

Check 40252

02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX IN BODYMINDSPIRITFITNESS CORP JUNE GROUP EX CLASSES 1,440.00 40252
Total For Check 40252 1,440.00

Check 40253

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR JACOBS G 50.00 40253
Total For Check 40253 50.00

Check 40254

02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP FIRST STUDENT 11986955,11986956 BUSES 1,216.00 40254
Total For Check 40254 1;216.00

Check 40256

02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL GROOT, INC. GARBAGE SERVICES 314.08 40256
Total For Check 40256 314.08

Check 40257

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN POOL CHEMICALS 122.70 40257

02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN POOL CHEMICALS 122,70 40257
Total For Check 40257 245.40

Check 40258

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA HIGH STAR TRAFFIC U CHANNEL GREEN POST 450.00 40258
Total For Check 40258 450.00

Check 40259

02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS JUDY FOX REFUND DEPOSIT NATIONAL 100.00 40259
Total For Check 40259 100.00

Check 40260

02-05-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGU LANGUAGE IN ACTION, INC. LANGUAGE CLASSES 52.00 40260
Total For Check 40260 52.00

Check 40261

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC 6250 DEMPSTER PORTA POTTIE 2,099.76 40261
Total For Check 40261 2,099.76

Check 40262

02-07-592840 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MAGIC MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR JUNE 2024 MAGIC CLASSES 107.80 40262
Total For Check 40262 107.80

Check 40263

35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC INCLUSION SERVICES FOR JUN 1,523 .64 40263
Total For Check 40263 1,523.64

Check 40264

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 38.09 40264

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS MAINTEANCE SUPPLIES 1,015.56 40264

02-33-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 45,45 40264

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 21.51 40264
Total For Check 40264 1,120.61

Check 40265

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP MICHAEL ANTHONY ROSS REFUND FOR CAMP 147.00 40265
Total For Check 40265 147.00

Check 40266

02-01-592131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADU NORTH SHORE OFFICIALS ASSO UMPIRE INVOICE 1,160.00 40266
Total For Check 40266 1,160.00

Check 40267

02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS NOWELL POLO RENTAL REFUND NATIONAL PAR 300.00 40267
Total For Check 40267 300.00

Check 40268

35.00 40268

30-10-582650

EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM JOSH SAFE CPERATION CLASS



08/13/2024 10:09 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/9

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
_ PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40268

Total For Check 40268 35.00

Check 40269

02-06-490711 PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOO ROGER PARK REFUND FOR PRESCHOOL 95.00 40269
Total For Check 40269 95.00

Check 40270

01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN V AND J LANDSCAPING AND SE CHAINSAW 459.99 40270
Total For Check 40270 459,99

Check 40271

01-10~-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS 274.11 40271

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS 274.11 40271

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS 282.43 40271
Total For Check 40271 830.65

Check 40272

70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GEN WILLIAMS ASSOCIATES ARCHIT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 05/0 6,007.42 40272
Total For Check 40272 6,007.42

Check 40273

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE WILMETTE TRUCK & BUS INTERSTATE SAFTEY INSPECTI 40.00 40273
Total For Check 40273 40.00

Check 40274

02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - ZAYA ODICHO TOQUMA SWIM LESSONS REFUND 720.00 40274
Total For Check 40274 720.00

Check 40275

02-03-591417 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP S KIMBERLY MALCMAN HUNTINGTON RETURNED FUNDS 367.96 40275
Total For Check 40275 367.96

Check 40276

02-31-513520 SALARIES-CT DESK - ATTENDA LENA ROY HUNTINGTON RETURNED FUNDS 578.09 40276
Total For Check 40276 578.09

Check 40277

02-10-512300 SALARIES & WAGES-RECREATIO SARAH LINDAHL HUNTINGTON RETURNED FUNDS 1,435.84 40277
Total For Check 40277 1,435.84

Check 40278

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE AIS INTERNATIONAL MICROSQFT OFFICE 365 3,605.28 40278

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE AIS INTERNATIONAL MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 3,605.28 40278
Total For Check 40278 7,210.56

Check 40279

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA D&R TRUCKING COMPANY PULVERIZED DIRT 665.00 40279
Total For Check 40279 665.00

Check 40280

01-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS DALE WARE DALE 2024 SAFTEY SHOE REIM 150.00 40280
Total For Check 40280 150.00

Check 40281

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP ENDASHAW JINCLLO REFUND FOR CAMP 30.00 40281
Total For Check 40281 30.00

Check 40282

01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB EVANSTON ORGANICS MULCH FOR HARRER 340.00 40282
Total For Check 40282 340.00

Check 40283

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GREEN TURF INC. LAWN MAINTENANCE 5, 7712.00 40283
Total For Check 40283 5,772.00

Check 40284

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP MANSI MODI REFUND FOR SUMMER CAMP 402.00 40284

Total For Check 40284 402.00



08/13/2024 10:09 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/9

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

' _ PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40285

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN MENARDS LYSOL DISINFECTANT 31.88 40285

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS STAPLES AND STAPLE GUN 89.82 40285

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR INSTALLING PO 47.99 40285

01-20-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP MENARDS LEATHER GLOVES FOR WELDING 29.91 40285

02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG MENARDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 151.00 40285
Total For Check 40285 350.60

Check 40286

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS NAPA OIL FOR TRUCKS 35.9%6 40286
Total For Check 40286 35.96

Check 40287

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES- 4,038.27 40287
Total For Check 40287 4,038.27

Check 40288

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SHERI COZZI CLEANING FOR JULY 2024 105.00 40288
Total For Check 40288 105.00

Check 40289

02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP SYSCO FOOD SERVICES SNACKS FOR CAMP 837.92 40289
Total For Check 40289 837.92

Check 40290

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL UNIVAR SOLUTIONS CHLORINE FOR HARRER PCOL 2,411.05 40290
Total For Check 40290 2,411.05

Check 40281

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL WELLBEATS, INC WELLBEATS JUNE 2024 249.00 40291
Total For Check 40291 249.00

Check 40320

02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP JASON KOLLUM FOAM CIRCUS FOAM PARTY 475.00 40320
Total For Check 40320 475,00

Check 40321

02-22-584300 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - S JOEL BREGMAN SANTA CLAUS APPEARANCE XMA 275.00 40321
Total For Check 40321 275.00

Check 40322

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.64 40322
Total For Check 40322 38.64

Check 40323

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA COPIER LEASE 98.32 40323

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA COPIER LEASE 98.32 40323
Total For Check 40323 196.64

Check 40324

01-20-520225 MATRL=-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE REPLACEMENT TIRE FOR MOWER 180.06 40324
Total For Check 40324 180.06

Check 40325

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE PVCC COMCAST BUISNESS CABL 653.35 40325
Total For Check 40325 653.35

Check 40326

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL PARKING LOT 579.64 40326

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 8830 OAK 47.62 40326
Total For Check 40326 627.26

Check 40327

01-20-570300 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED- CONSERV FS NON SELECTIVE WEED KILLER 1,210.00 40327
Total For Check 40327 3,235,100

Check 40328

02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITN DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, TAG FITNESS RUBBER FIXED B 2,845.00 40328
Total For Check 40328 2,845.00



08/13/2024 10:09 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/9

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40329

02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP FIRST STUDENT PAST DUE PAYMENT FOR SCHOO 681.48 40329
Total For Check 40329 681.48

Check 40330

02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP GERELMAA BUDMANDAKH REFUND FOR CAMP 310.00 40330
Total For Check 40330 310.00

Check 40331

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN FILTER ELEMENT FOR POOL 252.60 40331
Total For Check 40331 252.60

Check 40332

01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP HINCKLEY SPRINGS WATER FOR OFFICE 63.94 40332
Total For Check 40332 63.94

Check 40333

02-21-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - I JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I JUNE AND JULY POOL AUDITS 855.00 40333

02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I JUNE AND JULY POOL AUDITS 1,450.00 40333
Total For Check 40333 2,305.00

Check 40334

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS 256.47 40334

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS 256.47 40334
Total For Check 40334 512.94

Check 40335

15-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC. 3 MONTHS OF WIRELESS COMMU 105.00 40335
Total For Check 40335 105.00

Check 40336

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC TRASH REMOVAL 6250 DEMPSTE 316.36 40336
Total For Check 40336 316.36

Check 40337

02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI MENARDS CORNER BRACE 5.49 40337
Total For Check 40337 5.49

Check 40338

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS FOR ALL PARKS EXCEPT H 183.36 40338

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS FOR ALL PARKS EXCEPT H 299.54 40338

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS FOR ALL PARKS EXCEPT H 546.09 40338

02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS FOR ALL PARKS EXCEPT H 275.66 40338

15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS FOR ALL PARKS EXCEPT H 58.10 40338
Total For Check 40338 1,362.75

Check 40339

02-21-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL P NINEVEH HAIDO DUPLICATE POOL PASS 104.00 40339
Total For Check 40339 104.00

Check 40340

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM CLASS FOR JOSH D. AND KEIT 70.00 40340
Total For Check 40340 70.00

Check 40341

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,077.60 40341

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,077.60 40341

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,110.2% 40341
Total For Check 40341 3,265.45

Check 40342

02-01-490170 PRGM REV-YQUTH ATHLETIC C SUSAN CIPRIANI REFUND FOR FOOTBALL&CHEER 318.00 40342
Total For Check 40342 318.00

Check 40343

02-22-584300 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - S SWANK MOTION PICTURES, INC MOVIE AT ORIOLE POOL 520.00 40343
Total For Check 40343 520.00

Check 40344



08/13/2024 10:09 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page:

5/9

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
. _ PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Check 40344

70-10-586149

Check 40345
01-10-540130

02-10-540130
02-21-540130
02-22-540130
02-33-540130
15-10-540130

Check 40346
01-10-481810

01-10-520110
01-10-551400
01-10-580100
01-10-581110
01-10-581120
01-10-581200
01-10-581400
01-10-589105
01-10-589110
01-20-520225
01-20-520323
01-20-520325
01-20-520400
02-01-593105
02-01-593212
02-03-592412
02-03-593412
02-04-593514
02-05-593618
02-06-592715
02-07-593813
02-07-593823
02-08-592935
02-08-593950
02-10-520110
02-10-581400
02-10-589105
02-21-420220
02-21-513310
02-21-520110
02-21-560700
02-21-584100
02-21-584300
02-21-584400
02-22-513310
02-22-520312
02-22-560700
02-22-584300
02-22-584400
02-32-520335
02-32-520370
02-33-520321
02-33-560200

OKETO PARK RENOVATION - 0S

UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER

MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. -
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBO
EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSI
EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - ED
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EMPLOYEE
EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA
MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS
MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBAL
PROGRAM SUPPLIES - GYM RE
CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - C
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MUSIC
CONTRACTING SERVICES-TODDL
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4
CONTRACTING SERVICES-MOVIE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVEN
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE
FEES AND ADMISSIN-POCL - D
SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVE
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL
EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUI
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POQOL - S
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - M
SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVE
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - S
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - M
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES -
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN

UPLAND DESIGN

Total For Check 40344

VILLAGE OF
VILLAGE OF
VILLAGE OF
VILLAGE OF
VILLAGE OF
VILLAGE OF

MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTON
MORTOCN

GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE
GROVE

Total For Check 40345

FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH
FIFTH

THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD
THIRD

BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK
BANK

OKETO PARK

WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE
JUNE

CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT
CREDIT

OSLAD DEVELOPME

FRO ALL
FRO ALL
FRO ALL
ALL
ALL
ALL

FRO
FRO
FRO

CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD

PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

3,726.

3,726.

103,

125.
1,850.
6,399.

412,

37.

8,930.

(1,101.
(91.
1,634.
84.

1.
323,
2,025.
15,
36.
207.
1,044,
207.
103.
69,
99.
36.
7,612,
26.
66.
69.
252,
194.

520.
465,
55.
38
B2
200.
44,
110.
229.
288.
24
297.
44
91.
78
24
32
690.
11
133.
245.

59

59

24
90
73
82
95
77

41

67)
98)
12
83
60
91
01
99
48
25
40
48
58
99
99
00
34
70
89
99
00
26

99

00
33
7.

.89
.74

00
35
76
43
20

+33

89

.36

47

.38
.33
.22

00

BT

31
99

40344

40345
40345
40345
40345
40345
40345

40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40348
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346
40346



08/13/2024 10:09 &M

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/9
User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40346

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 44,92 40346

02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 1,412.49 40346

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 1,142.96 40346
Total For Check 40346 19,235.78

Check 40347

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL 594.25 40347

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL 120.14 40347

02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL 1;110.63 40347

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL 2,376.98 40347

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE ELECTRIC BILL 136.97 40347
Total For Check 40347 4,338.97

Check 40348

02-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - MORTON GROVE DAYS COMMISSI 2024 CREDIT CARDS TAKEN IN 4,%60.00 40348
Total For Check 40348 4,960.00

Check 40349

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 40.42 40349

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 12.41 40349

02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL DPARK 2.00 40349

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 676.44 40349

02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 108.98 40349

15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 2.00 40349
Total For Check 40349 842.25

Check 40350

01-20-520221 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG RE BENNETT DOOR SERVICES, INC DAY DOOR- FURNISH LABOR AN 250.80 40350
Total For Check 40350 250.80

Check 40351

01-10-552100 CNTRCT SVCS-BS&A SOFTWARE BS&A SOFTWARE BS&A ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPOR 4,291.00 40351
Total For Check 40351 4,291.00

Check 40352

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, PRINTER METER USAGE 225.77 40352

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, PRINTER METER USAGE 225.76 40352
Total For Check 40352 451.53

Check 40353

01-10-520160 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROU PVCC ROOF RESTORATION 126.62 40353
Total For Check 40353 126.62

Check 40354

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING FOR 6250 240.00 40354

02-21-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING FOR 6240 240.00 40354

02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING ORIOLE 240.00 40354

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-062& QUARTERLY BILLING PVCC 240.00 40354

15-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING HISTORIC 240.00 40354

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING 6148 DE 240.00 40354
Total For Check 40354 1,440.00

Check 40355

02-03-5%2412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP FIRST STUDENT 11988232 PAYMENT FOR BUS 2,926.00 40355
Total For Check 40355 2,926.00

Check 40356

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GREEN TURF INC. LAWN MAINTENANCE MONTHLY 7,000.00 40356
Total For Check 40356 7,000.00

Check 40357 40357

02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN CHLORINE METER 493.50

02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN PULSAR TABS FOR POOLS 4,666.80 40357

5,160.30

Total For Check 40357



08/13/2024 10:09 AM
User: lgonzalez

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024

Invoice Description

Page:

7/9

Amount Check #

Check 40358
70-10-586149

Check 40359
02-08-592945

Check 40360
02-21-584300

Check 40361
01-10-554100

Check 40362
02-05-592622

Check 40363
02-08-592912

Check 40364
02-03-5%92412

Check 40365
02-03-490412

Check 40366
02-21-560700

02-22-560700
02-22-570600

Check 40367
01-10-540110

02-10-540110
02-21-540110
02-22-540110
02-33-540110
15-10-540110

Check 40368
02-06-490711

Check 40369
02-21-540120

Check 40370
30-10-532610

30-10-532611
30-10-532615
30-10-532620
30-10-532630

Check 40371
02-08-592945

Check 40372

OKETO PARK RENOVATION - 0OS

CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK

EXP MISCELLANECUS-POOL - S

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGU

CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLO

CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP

PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POCL
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOO

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

INSURANCE-PROPERTY
INSURANCE LIABILITY
INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT
INSURANCE-POLLUTION LIABIL
INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP

CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK

INNOVATION LANDSCAPE, INC

Total For Check 40358

JASON KCLLUM

Total For Check 40359

JOHN COYNE

Total For Check 40360

KASEYA US LLC

Total For Check 40361

LANGUAGE IN ACTION, INC.

Total For Check 40362

MAGIC BY RANDY INC.

Total For Check 40363

MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR

Total For Check 40364

MARGARITA RUIZ

Total For Check 40365

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 40366

ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY

SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE

MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN
MIDAMERICAN

Total For Check 40367

MUHAMMED HUSSAIN

Total For Check 40368

NICOR GAS

Total For Check 40369

RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM
RISK MANAGEM

PARK DISTRICT
PARK DISTRICT
PARK DISTRICT
PARK DISTRICT
PARK DISTRICT

Total For Check 40370

RECORD A HIT, INC.

Total For Check 40371

OKETO PLAYGROUND RENOVATIO

BALANCE DUE FOR BACK TO SC

DJ SERVICES FOR TEEN POOL

IT SECURITY

LANGUAGE CLASSES CONTRACTO

HALLOWEEN ENTERTAINMENT

BALLOON ANIMAL EVENT

REFUND FOR CAMP

FILTER ROOM FAN
TABLE FOR POOL PARTIES
SAND TUBES TO WEIGH DOWN L

MAY
MAY
MAY
MAY
MAY
MAY

ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

REFUND FOR PRESCHOOL

HARRER POOL GAS BILL

PROPERTY/
PROPERTY/
PROPERTY/
PROPERTY/
PROPERTY/

LIABILITY
LIABILITY
LIABILITY
LIABILITY
LIABILITY

REMAING BALANCE BACK TO SC

171,199,

171199,

447

447,

300.

300.

557

557

156.

156.

675.

675.

425.

425,

172,

172

129.
44,
.04

67

241.

3,267.
1,563,
9,623.
6,486.
13,068.
595.

34,604.

100.

100.

1,824,

1,824,

2,702.
1,445.
.56
.94

484
83

3,416,

8,132

1,167

1,167

46

46

.50

50

00

00

.05

.05

00

00

00

00

00

00

50

.50

98
97

99

17
44
43
40
68
74

86

00

00

13

13

15
70

54

.B9

.50

.50

40358

40359

40360

40361

40362

40363

40364

40365

40366
40366
40366

40367
40367
40367
40367
40367
40367

40368

40369

40370
40370
40370
40370
40370

40371



08/13/2024 10:09 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/9

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40372

70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEN THE W-T GROUP, LLC COURT IMPROVEMENTS 15,000,00 40372
Total For Check 40372 15,000.00

Check 40373

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL UNIVAR SOLUTIONS CHLORINE FOR HARRER 1,598.10 40373
Total For Check 40373 1,598.10

Check 40374

01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN V AND J LANDSCAPING AND SE REMAING BALANCE 100.88 40374
Total For Check 40374 100.88



08/13/2024 10:09 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 9/9
User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund Totals:

Fund 01 CORPORATE 292,912.91

Fund 02 RECREATION 110,442.18

Fund 15 MUSEUM 1,520.58

Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC 8,237.89

Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 1,523.64

Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 195,933.47

610,570.

67



08/05/2024 12:45 PM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
01-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE! 2,460,000.00 2,460,000.00 1,879,326,25 580,673.75
01-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 9,030.00 9,030.00 233,719.22 (224,689.22)
01-10-430100 INTEREST-INTEREST INCOME 271,416.00 271,416.00 269,937.92 1,478.08
01-10-481600 MISC. REV-MORTON GROVE DAYS INCOME (600.00) 600.00
01-10-481810 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MISC. - GENERAL 19,494.00 19,494.00 6,661.12 12,832.88
01-10-481850 MISCELLANEOUS REV- PVCC PARKING L( 26,250.00 (26,250.00)
01-10-485500 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MNASR RENT 96,272.00 96,272.00 55,101.31 41,170.69
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 2,470,395.82 385,816.18
UNK_EXP
01-10-511100 SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTOR 178,376.00 178,376.00 98,218.70 B0, 157.30
01-10-511200 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF HR & RI 83,740.00 83,740.00 38,037.62 45,702.38
01-10-511300 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF FINANCE 129,585.00 129,585.00 71,932.00 57,653.00
01-10-511900 SALARIES & WAGES-IT PROGRAMMER 81,421.00 81,421.00 44,594.50 36,826.50
01-10-512720 SALARIES & WAGES-FINANCE COORDINA? 62,602.00 62,602.00 34,584.51 28,017.49
01-10-513211 SALARIES & WAGES-SECRETARY PART T 111.00 111.00 111.00
01-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARGE 500.00 500.00 180.00 320.00
01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 5,744.00 5,744.00 449,09 5,294.91
01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTAC 2,500.00 2,500.00 715.98 1,784.02
01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - BOTTLE 800.00 800.00 454.06 345.94
01-10-520160 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PUBLI( 184.36 (184.36)
01-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - DI 311,563.00 311,563.00 155,223.32 156,339.68
01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 8,725.07 10,474.93
01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,210.49 7,789.51
01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 702.54 1,097.46
01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300,00 9,374.97 15,925.03
01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTRA SERVIC 43,200.00 43,200.00 20,487.58 22,712.42
01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBOO PAYROI 14,500.00 14,500.00 7,754.93 6,745.07
01-10-552100 CNTRCT SVCS-BS&A SOFTWARE SERVICE 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,291.00 709.00
01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASSI 20,000.00 20,000.00 21,172.98 (1,172.98)
01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 30,000.00 30,000.00 16,057.07 13,942.93
01-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE 1,000.00 1,000.00 203.98 796.02
01-10-560800 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - | 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,458.07 5,541.93



08/05/2024 12:45 PM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_EXP
01-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - ¢ 4,000.00 4,000.00 7,036.23 {3,036.23)
01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE EXPENSES 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,243.80 1,756.20
01-10-580200 EXP MISC.-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SEMI? 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,046.58 (46.58)
01-10-580201 EXP MISC.-RENEWAL OF STRATEGIC PL? 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
01-10-581100 BUSINESS MEETINGS 100.00 100.00 100.00
01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSIONERS E} 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,924.58 1,075.42
01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - EDUC SEMI! B,000.00 8,000.00 1,018.91 6,981.09
01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - ¢ 13,763.00 13,763.00 5,450.51 8,312.49
01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS MEALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,220.94 (220.94)
01-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWAN(C 1,500.00 1,500.00 214.00 1,286.00
01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIP1 13,885.00 13,885.00 9,682.85 4,202.15
01-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 788.50 211.50
01-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVE 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
01-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGN) 500.00 500.00 764.30 (264.30)
01-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 1,000.00 1,000.00 473.05 526.95
01-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 960,000.00 960,000.00 800,000.00 160,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (2,055,690.00) (2,055,690.00) (1,374,877.07) 680,812.93
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 800,522.00 800,522.00 1,095,518.75 294,996.75
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
UNK_EXP
01-20-511400 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS ¢ 101,984.00 101,984.00 55,908.00 46,076,00
01-20-512120 SALARIES & WAGES-PARKS FOREMAN 96,064.00 96,064.00 52,644.00 43,420.00
01-20-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 410,274.00 410,274.00 223,317.13 186,956.87
01-20-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 10,000.00 10,000.00 12,070.00 (2,070.00)
01-20-513100 SALARIES & WAGES-SUMMER STAFF 20,000.00 20,000.00 8,097.80 11,902.20
01-20-520221 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG REPAIR SEI 6,500.00 6,500.00 262.74 6,237.26
01-20-520225 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE REPAIR 8,000.00 8,000.00 6,996.35 1,003.65
01-20-520230 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-RENTAL MACH 500.00 500.00 500.00
01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI! 13,000.00 13,000.00 4,892.20 8,107.80
01-20-520318 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATL1S - ¢ 500.00 500.00 127.93 372.07
01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATILS - I 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,905.87 2,094.13
01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. = MAT'LS - ( 8,000.00 8,000.00 4,034.92 3,965.08
01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - VEHIC 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,841.63 158.37



08/05/2024 12:45 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
UNK_EXP
01-20-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 561.29 638.71
01-20-520328 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. -PLAYGROUND MUL( 5,500.00 5,500.00 6,675.76 (1;175.76)
01-20-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - 500.00 500.00 1,522.36 (1,022.36)
01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOLS & HARI 6,500.00 6,500.00 919.58 5,580.42
01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS & OIL VI 25,000.00 25,000.00 8,884.96 16,115.04
01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS =~ 39,000.00 39,000.00 41,568.25 (2,568.25)
01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,027.74 (527.74)
01-20-560300 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDG 500.00 500.00 399.00 101.00
01-20-570150 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PARK IMPROV 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,767.79 (767.79)
01-20~570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE~BUILDING REP! 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
01-20-570300 BLDG-LANDSCAPE~GRASS~SEED-SOD-FER" 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,608.83 2,391.17
01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES~-SHRUBS~FLOWE} 5,000.00 5,000.00 14,935.31 (9,935.31)
01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-FILL-BAI 5,000.00 5,000.00 7,670.,20 (2,670.20)
01-20-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - ¢ 2,500.00 2,500.00 617.37 1,882.63
01-20-581500 EXP MISCELLANECUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 301.94 698.06
01-20-581501 PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA 500.00 500.00 500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (800,522.00) (800,522.00) (479,558.95) 320,963.05
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 20 - PARKS MAINT (800,522.00) (800,522.00) (479,558.95) 320,963.05
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 615,959.80 615,959.80
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 01 2,856,212,00 2,856,212.00 2,470,395.82 615,959.80
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 01 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 1,854,436.02 (615,959.80)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 01 615,959.80 (615,959.80)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40 2,312,5935.,20 (615,959.80)
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
02-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 1,281,000.00 1,281,000.00 824,439.88 456,560.12
02-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 41,000.00 41,000.00 41,000.00
02-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - GENERAL 1,744.00 1,744.00 1,560.00 184.00
02-10-481850 MISCELLANEQUS REV- REC TRAC CONTR( (7,568.63) 7,568.63
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,323,744.00 1,323,744.00 818,431.25 505,312.75
UNK_EXP
02-10-511500 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF RECREA! 97,803.00 97,803.00 53,868.50 43,934.50
02-10-511800 SALARIES & WAGES-COMMUNICATION MAD 71,742.00 71,742.00 39,520.50 32,221.50
02-10-512300 SALARIES & WAGES-RECREATION SUPERY 293,670.00 293,670.00 151,093.47 142,576.53



08/05/2024 12:45 pM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_EXP
02-10-512710 SALARIES-GUEST SERVICES COORDINATC 51,943.00 51,943,00 29,132.50 22,810.50
02-10-513301 PT AQUATIC SUPERVISOR 8,448.72 (8,448.72)
02-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARGE 51,760.00 51,760.00 35,918.35 15,841.65
02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,469.90 2,530.10
02-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - DI 201,015.00 201,015.00 89,146.48 111,868.52
02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 7,295.68 11,904.32
02-10~-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 10,800.00 10,800.00 3,492.98 7,307.02
02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 528.78 1277 22
02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 9,374.97 15,925.03
02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 40,000.00 40,000.00 30,868.27 9,131.73
02-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE 1,700.00 1,700.00 10.99 1,689.01
02-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - ¢ 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS =- ¢ 5,448.00 5,448.00 2,230.73 3,217.27
02-10-581210 EXP MISC-EDUCATIONAL COMPUTER TRAI 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWANC 100.00 100.00 2,337.25 (2,237.25)
02-10-581310 EXP MISC-EMPLOYEE CPR TRAINING 48,415.61 (48,415.61)
02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIP] 500.00 500.00 1,724.42 (1,224.42)
02-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 2,191.00 2,191.00 863.31 1,327.69
02-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVI 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGNI 1,000.00 1,000.00 295.72 704.28
02-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 200,000.00 (200,000.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (883,972.00) (883,972.00) (718,037.13) 165,934.87
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRA1 439,772.00 439,772.00 100,394.12 (339,377.88)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 439,772.00 439,772.00 100,394.12 (339,377.88)
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS %
UNK_REV
02-01-4590105 PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBALL 12,289.00 12,289.00 11,882.07 406.93
02-01-490131 PRGM REV-SOFTBALL - ADULT LEAGUE 19,700.00 19,700.00 17,890.00 1,810.00
02-01-490141 PROGRAM FEES REV-SPORTS TOURNAMEN? 2,880.00 2,880.00 (110.00) 2,990.00
02-01-490170 PRGM REV-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRACTI 20,020.00 20,020.00 6,045.80 13,974.20
02-01-490176 PROGRAM FEES REV-ISKC KARATE 63,608.00 63, 608.00 39,764.00 23,844.00
02-01-490179 PROGRAM FEES REV-TKDO 9,800.00 9,800.00 2,235.71 7,564.29
02-01-490182 PROGRAM FEES REV-AYSO SOCCER SETUI 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00



08/05/2024 12:45 PM

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
UNK_REV
02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS 96,583.00 96,583.00 71,867.88 24,715,12
02-01-490212 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR COURT REN? 35,000.00 35,000.00 16,397.50 18,602.50
02-01-490512 PROGRAM FEES =-QUTDOOR FIELDS/COUR’ 54,893.00 54,893.00 13,515.00 41,378.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 317,773.00 317,773.00 179,487.96 138,285.04
UNK_EXP
02-01-591105 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PICKLEBALL 2,160.00 2,160.00 2,718.90 (558.90)
02-01-591131 INSTR SAL-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBAI 2,261.00 2,261.,00 964.43 1,296.57
02-01-591141 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES~SPORTS TOURNAD 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-01-592105 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PICKLEBALL 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-01-592131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTE 7,400.00 7,400.00 2,813.00 4,587.00
02-01-592141 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SPORTS TOURNZ 10.00 (10.00)
02-01-592170 CONTRACTING-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRA( 14,014.00 14,014.00 325.00 13,689.00
02-01-592176 CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC KARATE 44,525.00 44,525.00 44,525.00
02-01-592179 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TKDO 6,860.00 6,860.00 6,860.00
02-01-592193 CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SHOTS 67,608.00 67,608.00 34,700.75 32,907.25
02-01-593105 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBALL 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,070.24 179.76
02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBAI 4,600.00 4,600.00 1,964.40 2,635.60
02-01-593141 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TOURNAMEN? 1,000.00 1,000.00 260.00 740.00
02-01-593175 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SD 67 SOCCER GOAI 4,255.00 (4,255.00)
02~-01-593212 PROGRAM SUPPLIES - GYM RENTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 124,92 875.08
02-01-593512 PROGRAM SUPPLIES~FIELD RENTAL 750.00 750.00 700.00 50.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - UNK_EXP (154,228.00) (154,228.00) (49,906.64) 104,321.36
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 01 - ATHLETICS 163,545.00 163,545.00 129,581.32 (33,963.68)
Dept 03 - CAMPS
UNK REV
02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP 249,995.00 249,995.00 253,273.84 (3,278.84)
02-03-450417 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP EXTENDED 15,800.00 15,800.00 15,329.50 470.50
02-03-490418 PRGM REV-RISE-N-SHINE (BEFORE CA} 8,040.00 B,040.00 10,944.00 (2,904.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - UNK_REV 273,835.00 273,835.00 279,547.34 (5,712.34)
UNK_EXP
02-03-591412 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP COUNSELOR 125,256.00 125,256.00 59,860.49 65,395.51
02-03-591417 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVIS( 24,644.86 (24,644.86)
02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP 33,939.00 33,939.00 24,870.91 9,068.09
02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP 8,216.00 8,216.00 7,563.06 652.94




08/05/2024 12:45 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 03 - CAMPS
UNK_EXP
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (167,411.00) (167,411.00) (116, 939.32) 50,471.68
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 03 - CAMPS 106,424.00 106,424.00 162,608.02 56,184.02
Dept 04 - DANCE
UNK_REV
02-04-490514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLASSES 37,000.00 37,000.00 20,907.90 16,092.10
02-04-490520 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE - RECITAL 4,350.00 4,350.00 2,239.00 2,111.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 41,350.00 41,350.00 23,146.90 18,203.10
UNK_EXP
02-04-591514 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - CREAT] 13,471.00 13,471.00 7,190.38 6,280.62
02-04-591515 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - PLANNJ 5,100.00 5,100.00 2,495.29 2,604.71
02-04-591520 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - RECIT? 700.00 700.00 700.00
02-04-592520 CONTRACTING SERVICES-DANCE - RECI 2,650,00 2,650.00 2,295.00 355.00
02-04-593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - CREATIVE 4,500.00 4,500.00 602.38 3,897.62
02-04-593520 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - RECITAL 425,00 425,00 425,00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (26,846.00) (26,846.00) (12,583.05) 14,262.95
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 04 - DANCE 14,504.00 14,504.00 10,563.85 (3,940.15)
Dept 05 - ARTS & CRAFTS
UNK_REV
02-05-490617 PROGRAM FEES REV-GUITAR LESSONS 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,880.00
02-05-490618 PROGRAM FEES REV-MUSIC 4,770.00 4,770.00 3,433.00 1,337.00
02-05-490622 PROGRAM FEES REV-LAUGUAGE CLASSES 1,800.00 1,800.00 668.00 1,132.00
02-05-490623 PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT GENERAL IN1 2,580.00 2,580.00 247.80 2,332.20
02-05-490624 PROGRAM FEES REV-YOUTH CONTRACTUAI 17,904.00 17,904.00 4,732.00 13,172.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 29,934.00 29,934.00 9,080.80 20,853.20
UNK_EXP
02-05-591618 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-MUSIC 3,105.00 3,105.00 3,105.00
02-05-591623 INSTR SAL-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST 1,860.00 1,860.00 3,246.82 (1,386.82)
02-05-592617 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GUITAR LESSO! 1,247.00 1,247.00 1,247.00
02-05-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGUAGE CLAS 832.00 832.00 553.00 279.00
02-05-592623 CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL INTERES] 380.00 (380.00)
02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CONTRAC 12,532.00 12,532.00 12,532.00
02-05-593618 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MUSIC 135.00 135.00 154.57 (19.57)
02-05-593623 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT GENERAL IN? 75.00 75.00 75.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (19,786.00) (19,786.00) (4,334.39) 15,451.61
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 05 — ARTS & CRAE 10,148.00 10,148.00 4,746.41 (5,401.59)

Dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS

UNK_REV



08/05/2024 12:45 PM

' BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 7/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 06 - PRESCHQOL-INFANTS
UNK_REV
02-06-490711 PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOOL 105,017.00 105,017.00 56,795.00 48,222.00
02-06-490715 PROGRAM FEES REV-TODDLER VARIETY 3,800.00 3,800.00 1,607.00 2,193.00
02-06-490716 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR PLAYGROUNI 1,500.00 1,500.00 348,00 1,152.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 110,317.00 110,317.00 58,750.00 51,567.00
UNK_EXP
02-06-591711 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL ATIL 99,581.00 99,581.00 29,933.23 69,647.77
02-06-591712 INSTR SAL~-PRESCHOOL TEACHER PLANN] 244.72 (244.72)
02-06=-591713 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PRESCHOOL TEA( 20,265.50 (20,265.50)
02-06-591715 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-TODDLER VARIE( 216.00 216.00 216.00
02-06-592715 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TODDLER VARIE 516.00 516.00 568.14 (52.14)
02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOOL 3,930.00 3,930.00 708.55 3,221.45
02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER VARIETY 700.00 700.00 8.75 691.25
02-06-593716 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-INDOOR PLAYGROUNI 400.00 400.00 400.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (105,343.00) (105,343.00) (51,728.89) 53,614.11
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 06 - PRESCHOOL-I 4,974.00 4,974.00 T:021,11 2,047.11
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
UNK_REV
02-07-450813 PROGRAM FEES REV-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 14,940.00 14,940.00 7,407.00 7,533.00
02-07-490815 PROGRAM FEES REV-PIANO LESSONS 28,228.00 28,228.00 11,666.00 16,562.00
02-07-490818 PROGRAM FEES REV-STEM CLASSES 1,320.00 (1,320.00)
02-07-490819 PROGRAM FEES REV=-GAP 18,240.00 18,240.00 9,350.00 8,890.00
02-07-490820 PROGRAM FEES REV-EARLY RELEASE 6,800.00 6,800.00 4,625.00 2,175.00
02-07-490821 PROGRAM FEES REV=-PUPPY TRAINING 8,700.00 8,700.00 4,877.00 3,823.00
02-07-490823 PROGRAM FEES REV-B4 35,178.00 35,178.00 19,563.00 15,615.00
02-07-490825 PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE 177,900.00 177,900.00 88,556.00 89,344.00
02-07-490826 PROGRAM FEES REV-KINDER ODYSSEY DI 85,150.00 85,150.00 41,882.00 43,268.00
02-07-490840 PROGRAM FEES REV-MAGIC 1,460.00 1,460.00 467.00 993.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 376,596.00 376,596.00 189,713.00 186,883.00
UNK_EXP
02-07-591813 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BIRTHDAY PARTI 4,000.00 4,000.00 862.01 3,137.99
02-07-591815 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PIANO LESSONS 18,102.00 18,102.00 12,136.21 5,965.79
02-07-591819 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES=-GAP 7,920.00 7,920.00 5,784.93 2,135.07
02-07-591820 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,580.00 1,580.00 1,580.00
02-07-591823 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4 22,950.00 22,950.00 7,245.30 15,704.70



08/05/2024 12:45 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET  THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
UNK_EXP
02-07-591825 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE 110,835.00 110,835.00 39,370.05 71,464.95
02-07-591826 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-KINDER ODY DI 53,108.00 53,108.00 27,132.04 25,975.96
02-07-591828 BASE PLANNING 118.40 (118.40)
02-07-591830 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE SITE SUPE 11,068.83 (11,068.83)
02-07-592813 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTHDAY PAR 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,236.00 1,264.00
02-07-592815 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PIANO LESSONS 600.00 600.00 235.00 365.00
02-07-592818 CONTRACTING SERVICES-STEM CLASSES 840.00 (840.00)
02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP 4,944.00 4,944.00 2,237.39 2,706.61
02-07-592821 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY TRAINI! 5,762.00 5,762.00 2,217.40 3,544.60
02-07-592840 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MAGIC 1,022.00 1,022.00 338.80 683.20
02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 1,980.00 1,980.00 754.26 1,225.74
02-07-593815 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PIANO LESSONS 250.00 250.00 145.77 104.23
02-07-593819 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GAP 1,000.00 1,000.00 877.00 123.00
02-07-593820 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BA 3,576.00 3,576.00 1,835.89 1,740.11
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE 12,040.00 12,040.00 6,220.49 5,819.51
02-07-593826 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER ODY DIST ¢ 1,500.00 1,500.00 237.21 1,262.79
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (256, 969.00) (256,969.00) (122,892.98) 134,076.02
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 07 - VARIED INTE 119,627.00 119, 627.00 66,820.02 (52,806.98)
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
UNK_REV
02-08-490911 PROGRAM FEES REV-SK RUN 61.00 (61.00)
02-08-490912 PROGRAM FEES REV-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,200.00 1,200.00 10.00 1,190.00
02-08-490914 PROGRAM FEES REV-COLD BREWS 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
02-08-490917 PROGRAM FEES REV-SANTA COMES TO T( 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,593.01 (1,593.01)
02-08-490919 PRGM REV-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE NIGE 2,085.00 2,085.00 770.00 1,315.00
02-08-490921 PRGM REV-MOTHER/DAUGHTER EVENT 571.00 (571.00)
02-08-490922 PROGRAM FEES REV-GARARE SALES 1,260.00 (1,260.00)
02-08-490925 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY EVENT 450.00 450.00 450.00
02-08-4380926 PROGRAM FEES REV-SUMMER CONCERTS (1,350.00) 1,350.00
02-08-450936 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY CAMPOUTS 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,285.00 (35.00)
02-08-490938 PROGRAM FEES REV-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,206.41 (6.41)
PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY FUN NIGHT 600.00 600.00 (135.00) 735.00

02-08-430939



08/05/2024 12:45 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 9/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 0B - SPECIAL EVENTS
UNK_REV
02-08-490943 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY EVENTS 1,480.00 1,480.00 1,480.00
02-08-450946 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY HOUSE VI¢ 1,720.00 1,720.00 1,720.00
02-08-490947 PROGRAM FEES REV-ANIMAL EVENTS 330.00 330.00 210.00 120.00
02-08-490952 PROGRAM FEES-GINGERBREAD HOUSE WOI 720.00 720.00 51.00 669.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 19,335.00 19,335.00 10,532.42 8,802.58
UNK_EXP
02-08-591925 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SILVER BELL 100.00 100.00 100.00
02-08-592912 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLOWEEN PA} 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,670.00 1,030.00
02-08-592914 CONTRACTING SERVICES-COLD BREWS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
02-08-592917 CONTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA COMING 1 800.00 800.00 800.00
02-08-592919 CONTRACTING-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE NI 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-08-592925 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SILVER BELL 650.00 650.00 650.00
02-08-592926 CONTRACTING-SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,750.00 3,250.00
02-08-592935 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MOVIES IN THI 1,530.00 1,530.00 539.99 990,01
02-08-592939 CONTRACTING SERVICES-FAMILY FUN NI 700.00 700.00 375.00 325.00
02-08-592943 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOT WHEELS Cl 1,120.00 1,120.00 1,120.00
02-08-592945 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK TO SCHOC 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,504.50 1,495.50
02-08-592946 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOLIDAY HOUSE 775.00 775.00 775.00
02-08-592950 FREE EVENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,672.31 1,327.69
02-08-593911 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-5K RUN 8.89 (8.89)
02-08-593912 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREWS 710.00 710.00 710.00
02-08-593917 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COMING TO 1 4,200.00 4,200.00 636.79 3,563.21
02-08-593919 PRGM SUPP-DADDY/DAUGHTER DATE NIGE 1,000,00 1,000.00 971.88 28.12
02-08-593921 PRGM SUPP-MOTHER/DAUGHTER TEA 270.90 (270.90)
02-08-593925 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SILVER BELL 200.00 200.00 200.00
02-08-593926 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SUMMER CONCERT Sk 385.00 385.00 385.00
02-08-593936 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY CAMPOUT 650.00 650.00 650.00
02-08-593938 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 700.00 700.00 616.67 83.33
02-08-593939 HOT COCO SUPPLIES 40.00 40.00 32.96 7.04
02-08-593943 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HOT WHEELS CLASS! 7.99 (7.99)
02-08-593945 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BACK TO SCHOOL Bl 250.00 250.00 250.00



08/05/2024 12:45 PM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 10/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: RECREATION PROGRAMS
Dept 0B - SPECIAL EVENTS
UNK_EXP
02-08-593946 PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOLIDAY HOUSE VIS] 425.00 425.00 425.00
02-08-593947 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-STEMULATION 200.00 200.00 38.36 161.64
02-08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES~FREE EVENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 465.33 534.67
02-08-593952 GINGERBREAD HOUSE 450.00 450.00 70.65 379.35
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (44,085.00) (44,085.00) (22,932.22) 21,152.78
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 08 - SPECIAL EVE (24,750.00) (24,750.00) (12,399.80) 12,350.20
Dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS
UNK_REV
02-09-490224 WELLNESS PROGRAMS 42.00 (42.00)
02-09-490231 PROGRAM FEES REV-PERSONAL TRAININC 5,700.00 5,700.00 6,731.00 (1,031.00)
02-09-490232 PROGRAM FEES REV-CONTRACTUAL FITNI 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 6,700.00 6,700.00 6,773.00 (73.00)
UNK_EXP
02-09-591231 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PERSONAL TRAI! 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,787.05 212,95
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (4,000.00) (4,000.00) (3,787.05) 212.95
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 09 - SENIOR FITK 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,985.95 285,95
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS = RECREATION PROGRAI 397,172.00 397,172.00 371,926.88 (25,245.12)
Function: POOQOLS
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
UNK_REV
02-21-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 93,000.00 93,000.00 98,214.00 (5,214.00)
02-21-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POCL = DAILY RE( 160,000.00 160,000.00 107,751.00 52,249.00
02-21-420230 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-LIMITED POOL I 5,000.00 5,000.00 8,460.00 (3,460.00)
02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM LI 6,500.00 6,500.00 3,933.00 2,567.00
02-21-420260 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-WATER EXERCISE 5,500.00 5,500.00 3,976.54 1,523.46
02-21-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS=POOL = RENTALS 11,000.00 11,000.00 4,195.00 6,805.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 281,000.00 281,000.00 226,529.54 54,470.46
UNK_EXP
02-21-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER RI 45,000.00 45,000.00 23,082.08 21,917.92
02-21-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS RE( 185,000.00 185,000.00 50,850.04 134,149.96
02-21-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE ( 11,638.07 (11,638.07)
02-21-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL = CASHIERS I 48,000.00 48,000.00 23,195.44 24,804.56
02-21-513309 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - WATER EXEI 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
02-21-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 77.80 422,20
02-21-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESS( 3,200.00 3,200.00 1,201.35 1,998.65
02-21-513326 SALARIES & WAGES-END OF YEAR INCE! 500.00 500.00 500.00



08/05/2024 12:45 pM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 11/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: PQOOLS
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
UNK_EXP
02-21-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL] 550.00 550.00 236.69 313.31
02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAI! 2,800.00 2,800.00 5,829.23 (3,029.23)
02-21-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,664.80 (164.80)
02-21-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD TI 4,200.00 4,200.00 6,841.60 (2,641.60)
02-21-520314 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - WATER E} 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-21-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTI( 5,000.00 5,000.00 855.00 4,145.00
02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 14,400.00 14,400.00 13,270.97 1,129.03
02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 24,000.00 24,000.00 6,951.78 17,048.22
02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 24,000.00 24,000.00 9,259,22 14,740.78
02-21-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS) 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL =~ CHEMI( 20,000.00 20,000.00 14,573.52 5,426.48
02-21-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 500.00 720.00 (220.00)
02-21-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 20,000.00 20,000.00 11,013.95 8,986.05
02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POCL - BLDG & REPA) 4,000.00 4,000.00 18,264.47 (14,264.47)
02-21-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUI 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,644.30 1,355.70
02-21-584300 EXP MISCELLANECUS-POOL - SPECIAL I 2,500.00 2,500.00 924.33 1;875.867
02-21-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISC EXPI 500.00 500.00 843.38 (343.38)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (412,950.00) (412,950.00) (204,5938.02) 208,011.98
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 21 - HARRER POOIL (131,950.00) (131,950.00) 21,591.52 153,541.52
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
UNK_REV
02-22-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 73,000.00 73,000.00 75,000.00 (2,000.00)
02-22-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - DAILY RE( 55,000.00 55,000.00 46,655.00 8,345.00
02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM LI 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,999.26 1,000.74
02-22-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - RENTALS 14,500.00 14,500.00 10,288.00 4,212.00
02-22-420282 FEES AND ADMI-POOL - RENTALS - DA} 10,000.00 10,000.00 400.00 9,600.00
02-22-450479 PROGRAM FEES REV-TIGER SHARKS 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,634.00 2,866.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 178,000.00 178,000.00 153,976.26 24,023.74
UNK_EXP
02-22-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER RE 35,000.00 35,000.00 29,939.54 5,060.46
02-22-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS RE( 175,000.00 175,000.00 125,933.01 49,066.99
02-22-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE ( 10,863.45 (10,863.45)
02-22-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS I 35,000.00 35,000.00 16,450.97 18,549.03
SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 44.36 455.64

02-22-513310



08/05/2024'12:45 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 12/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: POOLS
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
UNK_EXP
02-22-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESS( 14,000.00 14,000.00 2,701.21 11,298.79
02-22-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL] 600.00 600.00 25.44 574.56
02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAT! 1,500.00 1,500.00 932.37 567.63
02-22-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,783.73 1,716.27
02-22-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD T} 4,300.00 4,300.00 6,141.60 (1,841.60)
02-22-520330 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - FIRST A) 600.00 600.00 70.37 529.63
02-22-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTI( 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
02-22-520332 MATRL AND SUPP-LEARN TO SWIM EXPE! 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 19,200.00 7,842.61 11,357.39
02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 13,200.00 13,200.00 2,831.92 10,368.08
02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 12,000.00 12,000.00 6,450.18 5,549.82
02-22-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS] 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMIC 15,000.00 15,000.00 18,053.70 (3,053.70)
02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 500.00 4,673.97 (4,173.97)
02-22-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,389.94 4,610.06
02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPA] 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,649.55 2,350.45
02-22-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUI 4,900.00 4,900.00 2,977.21 1,922.79
02-22-584300 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-POOL - SPECIAL ! 1,500.00 1,500.00 819,33 680.67
02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISC EXP: 800.00 800.00 271.04 528.96
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (364,100.00) (364,100.00) (252,845.50) 111,254.50
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 22 - ORIOLE POOL (186,100.00) (186,100.00) (98,869.24) 87,230.76
Dept 24 - CONCESSIONS
UNK_REV
02-24-420242 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-CN - HARRER It 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 24 - CONCESSIONSE 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - POOLS (305,050.00) (305,050.00) (77,277.72) (227,772.28)
Function: COMMUNITY CENTER
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
UNK_REV
02-31-440200 RENTALS-RENTALS - PVCC ROOMS 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,133.50 (133.50)
02-31-440202 RENTALS-PVCC RENTALS - GYM 1,500.00 1,500.00 300.00 1,200.00
02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS - NATIC 31,000.00 31,000.00 20,471.50 10,528.50
02-31-440505 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS - HARRE 3,500.00 3,500.00 770.00 2,730.00
RENTALS-ORIOLE PALM ROOM 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,462.50 1,537.50

02-31-440506




08/05/2024 12:45 PM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 13719
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY BAmended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: COMMUNITY CENTER
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
UNK_REV
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 45,000.00 45,000.00 29,137.50 15,862.50
UNK_EXP
02-31-513151 SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE RENTAL ATTEND? 18,000.00 18,000.00 8,782.85 9,217.15
02-31-513155 BUILDING ATTENDANT 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,297.04 4,702.96
02-31-513520 SALARIES-CT DESK - ATTENDANTS PT 120,000.00 120,000.00 T3,:207..37 46,792.63
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (144,000.00) (144,000.00) (83,287.26) 60,712.74
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 31 - FIELD HOUSE (99,000.00) (99,000.00) (54,149.76) 44,850.24
Dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER
UNK_REV
02-32-420300 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-FITNESS CLASSI 600.00 600.00 1,983.55 (1,383.55)
02-32-420305 FEES AND ADMISSIN-OPEN GYM = GUESI 12,500.00 12,500.00 11,095.00 1,401.00
02-32-460110 MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS MEMBERSHI 195,000.00 195,000.00 133,848.20 61,151.80
02-32-480530 MISCELLANEOUS REV-VENDING MACHINE 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,175.34 2,324.66
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 211,600.00 211,600.00 148,106.09 63,493.91
UNK_EXP
02-32-513610 SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - FITNESS 90,000.00 90,000.00 49,293.11 40,706.89
02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX INSTRUCTOI 40,000.00 40,000.00 22,814.92 17,185.08
02-32-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 300.00 300.00 45,03 254.97
02-32-520120 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PRINTI 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
02-32-520210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT I 6,000.00 6,000.00 907.84 5,092.16
02-32-520211 MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIVE MAINTI 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,131.00 1,869.00
02-32-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,271.58 428.42
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: FITNESS ( 2,500.00 2,500.00 602.72 1,897.28
02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GROUPX ( 1,000.00 1,000.00 370.24 629,76
02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,000.00 9,000.00 6,044.92 2,955.08
02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - MARKETI 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,725.23 2,714.717
02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITNESS CEN! 1,000.00 1,000.00 5,659.45 (4,659.45)
02-32-581500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORMS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,222,559 77.41
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (163,700.00) (163,700.00) (92,988.63) 70792137
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 32 - FITNESS CEN 47,900.00 47,900.00 55,117.46 7,217.46
Dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC)
UNK_EXP
02-33-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 169,594.00 169,594.00 93,019.98 76,574.02
02-33-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 7,000.00 7,000.00 4,414.92 2,585.08
02-33-513110 SALARIES-PART TIME MAINTENANCE PV( 29,000.00 29,000.00 15,052.45 13,947.55
02-33-520227 MATRL AND SUPP-EQUIP MAINT SERVICE 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00




08/05/2024 12:45 PM

. BUDGET REPORT FOR MCRTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 14/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
Function: COMMUNITY CENTER
Dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC)
UNK_EXP
02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SU! 8,000.00 B,000.00 9,084.75 (1,084.75)
02-33-520319 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - VANDALIS 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATI1LS - f 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,017.59 982,41
02-33-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - ( 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-33-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 600.00 600.00 45,45 554.55
02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 78,000.00 78,000.00 35,192.64 42,807.36
02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 18,000.00 18,000.00 7,194.57 10,805.43
02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,810.07 3,189.93
02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 25,300.00 9,659.04 15,640.86
02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICE! 12,000.00 12,000.00 6,815.97 5,184.03
02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,140.80 4,859.20
02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 2,500.00 51261 1,987.39
02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP? 24,000.00 24,000.00 15,181.37 8,818.63
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (396,494.00) (396,494.00) (206,142,21) 190,351.79
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 33 - MAINTENANCE (396,494.00) (396,494.00) (206,142.21) 190,351.7%
Dept 35 - MARKETING
UNK_REV
02-35-450584 SPONSORSHIP 24,000.00 24,000.00 18,450.00 5,550.00
02-35-450586 ACTIVITY GUIDE ADVERTISING 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 25,200.00 25,200.00 18,450.00 6,750.00
UNK_EXP
02-35-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL] 26.99 (26.99)
02=-35-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTA( 26,000.00 26,000.00 10,871.45 15,128.55
02-35-521584 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BANNER MATI 3,000.00 3,000.00 610.27 2,389.73
02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 11,000.00 11,000.00 6,782.61 4,217.,/39
02-35-554400 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - BROCHUI 52,000.00 52,000.00 18,006.00 33,994.00
02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLIC RELAT! 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,702.79 3,297.21
02-35-554406 BROCHURE PROOF READER - MARKETING 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-35-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (109,500.00) (109,500.00) (48,000.11) 61,499.89
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS = 35 - MARKETING (84,300.00) (84,300.00) (29,550.11) 54,749.89
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - COMMUNITY CENTER (531,894.00) (531,894.00) (234,724.62) 297,169.38
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 02 3,253,384.00 3,253,384.00 2,151,662.06 160,318.66

(160,318.66)
(160,318.66)

1,991,343.40
160,318.66

3,253,384.00 3,253,384.00

APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 02
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 02



08/05/2024 12:45 PM BUDGET REPCRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 15/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 694,583, 38 694,583.38 694,583.38
ENDING FUND BALANCE 694, 583,38 694,583.38 B54,902.04 (160,318.66)
Fund: 05 POLICE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
05-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 10,000.00 10,000.00 10, 000.00
UNK_EXP
05-10-513810 SALARIES & WAGES-POLICE - PT TIME 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,944.14 3,055.86
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (10,000.00) (10, 000.00) (6,944.14) 3,055.86
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT (6,944.14) (6,944.14)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (6,944.14) (6,944.14)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 05 10,000.00 10,000.00 (6,944.14)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 05 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,944.14 6,944.14
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 05 (6,944.14) 6,944.14
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612.57 4,612.57
ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612.57 (2,331.57) 6,944.14
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
15-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00
UNK_EXP
15-10-512905 SALARIES & WAGES-ASST. MUSEUM CURZ 22,000.00 22,000.00 9,090.08 12,909.92
15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL] 2,200.00 2,200.00 376.78 1,823.22
15-10-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 500.00 500.00 71.70 428.30
15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 3,600.00 3,600.00 1,502.91 2,097.09
15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 2,160.00 2,160.00 976.67 1,183.33
15-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 600.00 600.00 113.31 486.69
15-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 1,940.00 1,940.00 1,035.00 905.00
15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SERV - } 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,904.70 4,095.30
15-10-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP? 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,643.91 1,356.09
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (42,000.00) (42,000.00) (16,715.06) 25,284.94
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT (16,715.06) (16,715.086)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (16,715.06) (16,715.06)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 15 42,000.00 42,000.00 (16,715.06)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 15 42,000.00 42,000.00 16,715.06 16,715.086
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 15 (16,715.086) 16,715.06
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 9,752.94 9,752.94
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 g,752.94 (6,962.12) 16,715.06
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
20-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE: 140,000.00 140,000.00 100,670.03 39,329.87



08/05/2024 12:45 PM

) BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 16/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F,
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
20-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV~REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 175,000.00 175,000.00 100,670.03 74,329.97
UNK_EXP
20-10-552400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-IMRF EXPENSE 175,000.00 175,000.00 B7,704.46 87,295.54
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (175,000.00) (175,000.00) (87,704.46) 87,295.54
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 12,965.57 12,965.57
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 12,965.57 12,965.57
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 20 175,000.00 175,000.00 100,670.03 12,965.57
APPROPRIATIONS = FUND 20 175,000.00 175,000.00 87,704.46 (12,965.57)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 20 12,965.57 (12,965.57)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 112,768.08
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 125,733.65 (12,965.57)
Fund: 22 F.I.C.A.
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
22-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 140,000.00 140,000.00 100,670.03 39,329.97
22-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV=-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 110,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 250,000.00 250,000.00 100,670.03 149,329.97
UNK_EXP
22-10-582500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-F.I.C.A. EXPENSI 250,000.00 250,000.00 133,424.39 116,575.61
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (250,000.00) (250,000.00) (133,424.39) 116,575.61
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT (32,754.36) (32,754.36
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (32,754.386) (32,754.36)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 22 250,000.00 250,000.00 100,670.03 (32,754.36)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 22 250,000.00 250,000.00 133,424.39 32,754.36
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 22 (32,754.36) 32,754.36
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112,322.13 112,322.13
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112,322.13 79,567.77 32,754.36
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
25-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 815,741.41 284,258.59
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 815,741.41 284,258.59
UNK_EXP
25-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIP? 1,059%,000.00 1,059,000.00 1,059,000.00
25-10-582520 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND INTERES! 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
25-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COf 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (1,100,000.00) (1,100,000.00) 1,100,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 815,741.41 815,741.41
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 815,741.41 815,741.41
ESTIMATED REVENUES = FUND 25 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 815,741.41 B15,741.41
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 25 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 (815,741.41)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 25 815,741.41 (815,741.41)




08/05/2024 12:45 PM

_ BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 17/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 134,502.64 134,502.64
ENDING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 134,502.64 950,244.05 (B15,741.41)
Fund: 26 BOND AND INTEREST - HARRER POOL
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
26-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIAI 800,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 800,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00
UNK_EXP
26-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIP? 290,000.00 290,000.00 290,000.00
26-10-582520 EXP MISC.-HARRER POOL INTEREST EXI 509,000.00 509,000.00 24%,800.00 259,200.00
26-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COf 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (800,000.00) (800,000.00) (249,800.00) 550,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT (249,800.00) (249,800.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (24%,800.00) (249,800.00
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 26 800,000.00 800,000.00 (249,800.00
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 26 800, 000.00 800, 000.00 24%9,800.00 249,800.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 26 (249,800.00) 249,800.00
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE B25,052.81 B25,052.91 825,052.91
ENDING FUND BALANCE 825,052.91 825,052.,91 575,252,911 249,800.00
Fund: 30 LIABILITY INSURANCE
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
30-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE! 148,500.00 148,500.00 148,500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATICNS - UNK_REV 148,500.00 148,500.00 148,500.00
UNK EXP
30-10~-532610 INSURANCE-PROPERTY 30,000.00 30,000.00 16,212.90 13,787.10
30-10-532611 INSURANCE LIABILITY 16,000.00 16,000.00 8,674.20 7,325.80
30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,699.81 300.19
30-10-532620 INSURANCE-POLLUTION LIABILITY 1,500.00 1,500.00 B20.32 679.68
30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP 35,000.00 35,000.00 17,390.11 17,609.89
30-10-582615 EXP MISC.-COLLISION SELF INS. DEDI 1,921.54 (1,921.54)
30-10-58B82620 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNEMPLOYMENT COM 3,000.00 3,000.00 597.39 2,402.61
30-10-582635 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UST RECOVERY 44,000.00 44,000.00 44,000.00
30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SUBSCRIPTI 13,000.00 13,000.00 529.96 12,470.04
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (148,500.00) (148,500.00) (51,846.23) 96,653.77
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT (51,846.23) (51,846.23)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (51,846.23) (51,846.23)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 30 148,500.00 148,500.00 (51,846.23)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 30 148,500.00 148,500.00 51,846.23 51,846.23
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 30 (51,846.23) 51,846.23
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 42,258.75
ENDING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 (9,587.48) 51,846.23

35 SPECIAL RECREATION
UNASSIGNED

Fund:
Function:



08/05/2024 12:45 PM

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 18/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
35-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE! 396,000.00 396,000,00 295,439.53 100,560.47
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 396,000.00 396,000.00 295,439.53 100,560.47
UNK_EXP
35-10-552700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA CONTRIBUT 150,000.00 150,000.00 71,303.08 78,696.92
35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION PROGRAMJ 20,000.00 20,000.00 2,927.68 17,072.32
35-10-582705 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ADA COMPLIANCE I 226,000.00 226,000.00 1,350.00 224,650.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (396,000.00) (396,000.00) (75,580.786) 320,419.24
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 219,858.77 219,858.77
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 219,858.77 219,858.77
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 35 396,000.00 396,000.00 295,439.53 219,858.77
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 35 396,000.00 396,000.00 75,580.76 (219,858.77)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 35 219,858.77 (219,858.77)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259.68 414,259.68
ENDING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259.68 634,118.45 (219,858.77)
Fund: 40 AUDIT
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
40~-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00
UNK_EXP
40-10-582800 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-AUDIT EXPENSE 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (22,500.00) (22,500.00) (21,300.00) 1,200.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT (21,300.00) (21,300.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED (21,300.00) (21,300.00)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 40 22,500.00 22,500.00 (21,300.00)
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 40 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 21,300.00
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 40 (21,300.00) 21,300.00
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 8,364.17 8,364.17 8,364.17
ENDING FUND BALANCE 8,364.17 8,364.17 (12,935.83) 21,300.00
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_REV
70-10-480410 MIS. REV-INCOME BOND PROCEEDS ROLI 1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00
70-10-480422 MISCELLANEOUS REV-OSLAD GRANT PROC( 447,500.00 447,500.00 447,500.00
70-10-480423 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MEMBERSHIP INIT 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
70-10-480434 MISC. REV-EQUITY TRANS ORIOLE POOI 160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00
70-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIAI 226,000.00 226,000.00 226,000.00
70-10-480436 MIS REV - EQUITY TRANSFER BOARD Al 1,000,000.00 (1,000,000.00)
70-10-481811 PROCEEDS OF SALE OF ASSET 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_REV 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 1,054,000.00 919,500.00
UNK EXP
70-10-586000 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00

EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COt




08/05/2024 12:45 PM

BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 19/19
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
Calculations as of 07/31/2024
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET THRU 07/31/24 AMT CHANGE
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Function: UNASSIGNED
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
UNK_EXP
70-10-586098 EXP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL ORIOLE P( 460,000.00 460,000.00 460,000.00
70-10-586099 EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST ORIOLE POC 180,000.00 180,000.00 88,150.00 91,850.00
70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GENERAL EXI 75,000.00 75,000.00 71,937.40 3,062.60
70-10-586101 PVCC ROOF PROJECT 10,088.21 (10,088.21)
70-10-586114 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS GENERAL E} 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
70-10-586116 EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS RENOVATIONS 20,000.00 20,000.00 2,229.00 17,771.00
70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TENNIS COUI 200,000.00 200,000.00 48,270.00 151,730.00
70-10-5B86136 SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARKS 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586145 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOLS GENERAL E} 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586146 EXP MISC.-PLAYGROUND GENERAL EXPE! 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586149 OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OSLAD 800, 000.00 800, 000.00 312,433.02 487,566.98
70-10-586151 PALMA LANE RENOVATIONS - OSLAD 8,150.00 (8,150.00)
70-10-586169 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ORIOLE POOL REN(C 13,882.00 (13,882.00)
70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER POOL REN( 7,464.00 (7,464.00)
70-10-586175 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-SAFETY EQUIPMEN? 25,967.50 (25,967.50)
70-10-586200 EXP MISC.-CORPCRATE COMPUTER EXPE! 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
70-10-586206 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CORPORATE WEBSI 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
70-10-586314 EXP MISCELLANEOCUS-PARKS DEPT VEHI( 62,000.00 62,000.00 85,328.03 (23,328.03)
70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-CLUB FITNESS EQI 45,000.00 45,000.00 4,224.65 40,775.35
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNK_EXP (1,973,500.00) (1,973,500.00) (678,123.81) 1,295,376.19
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - 10 - ADMINISTRAT 375,876.19 375,876.19
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - UNASSIGNED 375,876.19 375,876.19
ESTIMATED REVENUES - FUND 70 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 1,054,000.00 375,876.19
APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 70 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 678,123.81 (375,876.19)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 70 375,876.19 (375,876.19)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23
ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23 6,832,783.42 (375,876.19)
ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 11,027,096.00 11,027,096.00 6,988,578.88 615,959.80
APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 11,027,096.00 11,027,096.00 5,167,218.27 (615,959.80)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 1,821,360.61
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88
ENDING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88 12,333,720.49 (1,821,360.61)




ZTE0ZS-Z2-20 81'95$ saiued |ood Joj saiddns Suiueap) uozewy vz/z1/9 yoeqgne.g
00£095-TZ-20 00°SZS e||31qun |0od Joj Juawade|das ajod e|[24qWn BluJoji|eD) vZ/11/9 yoeqgneug
00T¥85-01-Z0 66°0TS uondudsgns J1Isnw Ajyuow Ajnods vzZ/11/9 yoegneig
00EV8S-ZZ-20 EEVTS 5|004 10y saiddns uozewy vZ/IT/9 yoegnelg
00EV8S-TZ-20 EEVTS 5|00d Joy saiddng uozewy ¥2/11/9 yaeqneug
00Tt8S-TZ-20 07'882S |00d JauieH Joy saiyddng 3103S pJen8ayn ayl v2/01/9 yoeqneig
00v¥8S-12-20 00'v2S J9Inpayds Junaaw Ajyjuop Alpuaje) ¥Z/01/9 yoeqne.g
00v¥v8S-12-20 68'ELTS 91EMYOS |00d Bulinpayas Ajyauop ONIS13D v2/6/9 yaegnelq
00£095-1Z-20 59'97$ 1004 Ja1ieH 1oy sdej4 81015 paendaji] ayL vz/8/9 yoegnelig
0S6£E65-80-20 £€2°80TS apelied 104 saiddng uozewy vz/8/9 yoeqnelig
00£095-1Z-20 [472 43 HEIS Ja.11eH 104 Sapy|el I1}|em uozewy vZ/s/9 yoegnelig
£¢BE6S-L0-20 66'9% wnnoea jood 10} }j9qg Juawade|dal uozewy vz/9/9 yoegneig
00v185-72-T0 86°L1S 5|00d 40y saljddns pie 35114 uozewy vz/s/9 yoegneig
00£095-12-20 vI6L- 9|qe) SuiBuey) jo uinjay uozZeWY vz/82/9 yaeqneig
6T0L Jaquinn pJe)
. 1696185
0T818%-0T-T0 00'09€S Pauin}al-10.3 ui paseyaind way| uozewy veoz/e/L uang,0
00V15S-0T-T0 ££°085'TS wa)sAs Buissadold Juidaayawi ooquieg vyzoz/6z/9 uaug,0
00¥155-0T-10 6E'ESS uoneaiddy asAojdwy suyor Awir v¥z0z/82/9 uauig,0
0S6£65-80-20 86°T1S suoJied jood 10§ saziid uozewy vzoz/8z/9 uang,0
S€¢0¢S-0Z-10 00°06% slopuodsueu) ssed-| may Aemjjol |1l vz0z/sz/9 uaug,0
S220Z5-0Z-10 ov'2zzs G176 ueauny seday 01Ny 0ig vzoz/sz/9 uaug,0
00v8S-22-20 748725 umoug ] Joj uluiel) jasseg Buuiel] g9g vz0z/v/9 ua1g,0
00v18S-0T-T0 66°'STS diyssaquiaiy Ajyiuop wooz wooz vzoz/zz/9 uang,0
S¢C0ZS0Z-T0 06°555 S321yaA yaed 10y 5(]0) S5Bd-| Aemjjog |1 vz0zZ/12/9 uang,0
£2E£025-0Z-10 8v'20ZS sysed dn uesjd 03 5j00] aduBUIIUIB uozewy veoz/1z/9 uaug,0
SZEDZS-0Z-10 8S'E0TS 13|1e1] MBU JOJ S 914 J0qiey ¥20z/61/9 uaug,0
SZT0TS0Z-T0 0T'149% OTTS Yoni] Jieday olny oud vzZ0Z/31/9 uaug,0
0TTO0ZS-0T-20 06'ZvS SWOH 03 Jodiie gyQ woly ixe| IXE] QInD) $20Z/ST/9 ualg,0
0TT10ZS-0T-20 I8°2TS salddns asy0 uozewy vZ0e/v1/9 uang,0
00¢185-0T-T0 T0°LL9S |210H Jeulwasg Aimua) dod mam vZ0Z/T11/9 uaug,0
00Z185-01-T0 0E°ETS S|eaN JeUIWAS Ainyua) dod Mam vyz0z/11/9 uaug,0
00¢185-01-T0 6L°8V8S |210H Jeulwas |910H uasoy vZ0Z/11/9 uaug,0
00¢185-0T-10 £2°625 S|Eay JEUIWSS s,Auuaqg ¥20¢/01/9 ualg,0
00ZT8S-0T-T0 7585 S|Ea JBUIWAS Ajuno) adueip +Z0Z/01/9 uaug,0
00¢185-0T-T0 8E'TYS S|E’ JRUIWRAS s,Auuag vz0z/6/9 uang,0
00Z18S-0T-T0 88°ESS |1210H 01 poduie QDA WOy IXe | OpuelO LIND +20Z/6/9 uaug,0
00Z18S-0T-10 £1°92$ S|ERIA JeUIWDS Sp|euoadn vzoz/8/9 uaug,0
00¢185-0T-10 10°02$ S|E3N JEeUIWRS spleuogaw vz0Z/8/9 uaug,0
00T085-0T-T0 £8'V8S 32U 10§ Y1D sjuawaduelly 3|qip3 ¥202/9/9 uanug,0
SOTE6S-10-20 66665 juawdinb3 legapioid uozewy +202/9/9 uaug,0
0T818Y-01-TO L9 19715 sasnuoq pie) upaid Spiemay £/s vzoz/v/o uaug,0
0TT0ZS-01-T0 86'165- saseyaund yjuow Joud wouj punjay uozZewy ¥Z0Z/v/9 uaug,0
LS6S J3quinn pae)
34002 139an9 INNOWY NOSV3Y jueyaran ilva "ON 'J34
¥zoz/1/9 ‘HLNOW




SEBT65-80-20 000zSS 3ied 3y ul IO HUBMS vz/01/9 Jaupedwneg
819£65-50-20 66'69% sa|iddns Jisniy uozewy ¥Z/01/9 Jaupedwneg
YISE6S-¥0-Z0 06'22$ salddns dwe) asueq uozewy vz/s/9 Jsunedwneg
YISE6S-P0-20 94°CS saljddns dwe) asueq 331] Jejjoq vz/s/9 Jaupedwneg
LETS Jaquiny pJed
SP'SSST
001¥S5-S€-Z0 00'542S a5ua217 uonip3 |eusdig SuoiN|os BIPaN BeWA ve/z/L UUBWIIBH
00T¥SS-SE-20 00°'00SS dueUdUIRW )ISGaMm ApiarienD YSeJPUOM uyor ve/z/L UuBWLLIBH
00T¥SS-SE-Z0 00'TETS uonduasqns Ajyluo 03pip owolid ¥Z/0E/9 UUBWLIDH
00T#SS-SE-20 00'65% 29) Sunsoy ansgqam Ajyiuopw auidu3 dm v/82/9 UURWLIBH
SOvYSS-SE-20 86°0675 SIUaAQ 10} Japjoy udis EJLI2WY WOH WO ve/sz/9 uuewiiay
SOVYSS-SE-20 66'VPTS AL NOM yieds A jedAed ve/ve/9
uo 3uns| + S35 SNOLIBA UO SABP § 90-£-Z0/ SNIPEJ 3|1W S7 Funsi 1UaA3 UUBWIAH
SOVYSS-SE-20 66'65TS Bunsi jieds A jedAed ve/ve/9
2dueyua pue (1Y) 10ds) AL NOM 9T AJN[ 1LBJUOD SIS LIAIUOY) JAWWNG uuewWIIRH
00T¥SS-SE-20 00°P1S uondusqns Ajyyuop auluQ plesaH Ajleq ve/se/9 UURW.LIRH
00T#S5-SE-20 05'98€S |elRlen Jauueg swa1sAs Buidew| uodu| ¥Z/81/9 UUBWLLIRH
S0vSS-SE-20 00°L¥SS spy sadedsman asudiaiug vZ/€1/9 UuBW.IRH
00T#SS-SE-Z0 00'vES uondudsqns Ajyiuop auluQ aunqu] odealy) vZ/L1/9 UUBWLIDH
001¥55-S€-20 66Z1S 924 uonduasqns Ajyjuoy adew| WS Aajuodid ve/z1/o UUBWIIDH
0196 43quInN pie)
66695
00¥025-02-T0 66'69% 15104 uieyd 31214 Joqiey ¥20z/01/9 e2Az2109
BLBT J3quinN pJe)
E18E65-L0-20 6865 salddns Aueqd Aepyiug uozewy ve/z/L yseqgneug
S0T685-01-20 vLZ8S 5004 10} sa1iddns pie 15114 uozewy ve/T/L yoeqgneig
0TT0ZS-12-20 £9'VES Fuiddiys-ejjaiquin Jo uinay 21015 Sdn ve/1/L yaeqneug
ETBEBS-L0-20 89'6S salddns Aued Aepyuig uozewy ¥2/0E/9 yaeqne.g
E18E65-£0-20 00°08% sayed Aepyuig uzanp Asieg ve/82/9 yoeqne.g
0ZZ0Z¥-TZ-20 00°00ZS e552] J0J diYSIaqQUIBJA |BUOISSDJOId vidl vz/8t/9 yoeqneug
SO0T685-0T-T0 8t'9ES aunf Joj sjealy Aepyuig SOUBLIBIN ve/ie/o yoeqneug
0TT0ZS-12-20 £1°948 Buiddiys sejjaiquin jo uiniay 21018 SdN vZ/sz/9 yoeqgneig
00£095-12-70 8T'BSTS |00d Ja.1ieH 1oy sa|qe) Suiduey) uozewy vz/9t/9 yoegneig
YIEO0ZS-22-20 66'VES SWI00J2)207 |004 J0j Juawdinbl uozewy ve/se/9 yoeqne.g
0S6£65-80-20 80'0tS apeJed Joj Apue) uozewy ve/sz/o yoeqnelig
ETBEGS-L0-T0 6L VTS salued Aepyyig Joj sanddng uozewy ve/sz/9 yoeqgne.ig
00£095-72-20 rvES J4B1S 3|01IO 1O SaD|BL IDj|EM uozewy vZ/€2/9 yoeqnelg
00£095-T¢-20 66'STS 1004 Ja1ieH 10j saiddng uozewy ve/€z/9 yaeqneig
E€IBE6S-L0-20 0008$ sayed Aepyuig uaanD Alieq ve/1z/9 yoegneig
00£095-12-20 €2°8YS |00d Jaisey 1oy satjddng uozewy vz/zz/9 yoeqgneig
0S6£65-80-20 80°TES 1594 sAeq o Joy saiddng uozewy vz/0Z/9 yoeqneig
0S6£65-80-Z0 96°ELTS INQ ydiN jeuonen oy salddng uozewy ye/81/9 yoeqneig
00¥185-01-20 S6'ETS S6'ETS UoneayIuR) Jasseg Sujuies) uoisn4 snpa) vZ/v1/9 yoeqneig
00£095-22-20 96'EVS 1004 3jouQ Joy s8e|4 24015 piendaj ayy vZ/ET/9 yoeqnesg
OTEETS-2Z-20 9E'VS }eis |0od i0) apeiolen 21015 §40 ve/e1/o yoegneig
OTEETS-TZ-20 SEVYS }je1s |00d 10) apeloles 101§ §49 vz/z1/9 yoeqneig




C¢IVE6S-£0-20 £9°02S salddng dwe) uozewy ve/12/90 Jyepur]
ZIvZ65-£0-20 008265 juawAed duj pjai4 auoz qui) vz/12/90 lyepun
CIVZ6S-€0-20 00'055S juawAed duy pjai4 WN3sNAl SUJpIyd |Yoy vz/1z/90 lyepun
ST£265-90-20 00'252% weisgoud enuo) JNI ‘spI u 300y ¥2/02/90 1yepur
CIVZ6S-E0-20 00'8TES sdwe) Joj duy pjat4 s8og o8eay) ¥Z/61/90 1yepur]
CIVERS-E0-20 76°SSS saljddng dwe) sowwng 5S40 v2/81/90 1Yyepun
ZIVERS-£0-20 082S sa1jddng dwe) Jawwng uozewy vz/61/90 |yepun
ZTYT6S-€0-20 vrvESS duy pjai4 Joy 1s1odag 3)1se) pajueydul ¥Z/L1/90 lyepun
CTYE6S-E0-20 66'65 saijddns dwed sawwng uozewy $Z/91/90 lyepurn
CTVZ65-€0-20 CEYS duj pjay4 dwe) Jawwng puei uejes ve/v1/90 1yepun
CI¥Z65-£0-20 006045 duy pjai4 dwe) jawwng pueq Lejes vZ/¥1/90 |yepur]
00v18S-0T-Z0 S6'ETS Juiuies) 1asseg uoisn4 vz/Z1/90 |yepun
CIPZ6S-€0-20 00°szs dii] poi4 dwe) unjied ade|d 21WI0DIN ¥Z/21/90 |yepur]
{T¥Z6S-£0-20 00'szZS dui] pjai4 dwe) dunjied ade|d RIWI0DIN ve/z1/90 |yepun
CIVERS-E0-20 LTSETS sanddns dwe) S49 ¥Z/11/90 lyepur]
CIVERS-£0-20 ve'0TS saljddns dwe) uozewy ¥2/01/90 |yepurn)
{IVZ65-€0-20 00908$ diy) po14 dwe) JBwwing SI9Y1L IS UBLID vZ/L0/90 Iyepun
CIVERS-£0-20 69'9% sajddns dwe) uozewy ¥2/50/90 |yepun
ZTYE6S-£0-20 86'85S sanddns dwe) uozewy vZ/v0/90 1yepun
vLI9 Jaquinu pae)
0IT685-0T-10 STL02S diysiosuods jjo9 juipy wodn vZ/€0/L0 Hem
0ZTI8S-0T-T0 66'72S XUIA 10} 539 aieplY SaUIpIY palun ¥Z/02/90 FIETTY
00Z18S-0T-T0 66°LTS JBM 10§ 39) a1eply Saully panun ¥2/02/90 nem
0¢1185-01-T0 66725 XUI|A] JOJ 539} 3Jejy SaulIy pajun +2/0z/90 UEM
0ZT18S-0T-T0 66°22% XUIN 10} 599 IRy SaUIIY palun vZ/02/90 Hem
0ZT18S-0T-T0 LY'ETTS XUIN 10j S33) aJejny SauIY payun vz/02/90 HEM
0e1185-01-10 LYETTS XUIIA JO} 533y BIepIIY saullly paiun ¥2/02/90 nem
00Z185-0T-T0 LLBRBTS VdYN 01 JIepn 10 dieply SaUILIY pauun vz/0z/90 uem
0ZT185-0T-T0 00'8ZS XUIA JOJ 22UeINSUl [DABL] pienc |aAes | vz/02/90 E
OTTI8S-0T-10 09°'1S 1d12221 OU - J3UOISSIWWO) 104 25e1anag Buipua 1wep vZ/61/90 UBM
LZLE 43quunn pJed)
. 009¢es
CTZEBS-T0-Z0 66'6ES awdinb3 jleqappid uozewy ¥202/9/9 uewsdaig
ZIZE65-10-20 66°€5- 1Pal) SISA0) 13qqny ajqe) Siuua) ajge) uozewy ¥20z/5/9 uewdaug
4981 43aguinn pie)
cTrers
TZEOZS-EE-20 TEEETS 100}) puz 104 sarjdns 13 Juied Suia) 10daQ awoH vzoz/ve/o ouuep
00Z09S-€£-20 66°L6S 13UE3JD WNNJeA p|aH puey uozewy vZ0Z/¥1/9 ouuepy
00204S-£€-20 6'vrS s|2qe| xoq {ooy/ade) apis a|gnog uozewy +Z0Z/21/9 ouuep
00¢09S-€€-20 00'8%1S 1 Asaneq ijlemag uozewy ¥Z0Z/21/9 ouuep
ZL0S Jaquiny pie)
_C0TS9TS
PISE6S-10-Z0 96'GS saijddns dwe) asueqg Aqqo1 AgqoH vele/L Jaupedwneg
CIvZ6S-£0-20 vTvv9s duy pje4 dwe) JINY vz/1/L Jaupeswneg
CTYT65-£0-20 00°0S£S duy pjai4 dwe) ad 2a019 ¥|3 vz/Lz/9 Jaupedwneg
YISE6S-¥0-20 LT0ES saiddns dwe) asueqg uozewy ve/Z1/9 Jaupedwneg




. BLSEZEIS

‘|e1oL

seJapie)
89 Jaquinu pae)
eRjezyy
€L6L J3quinu pJe)
SEEDZS-ZE-TO 133U SSaull4 104 sadIpy s1npold 3uidipy D43 vzoz/e/L oydiys
0LE0ZS-CE-T0 JUaA3 JOOPINQ 31BN /3PEIOIED ICESETFYY vzoz/1z/9 oydiys
L0sS8 Jaquinn pJe)
CIVI6S5-E0-20 wawAed duj pR4 oaim|og vZ/€0/L0 |yepurn
CIPE6S-€0-20 saiiddns dwe) $49 v2/20/L0 lyepun
CIVEBS-£0-20 salddns dwe) uozewy ve/Lz/90 |yepun
CIVEBS-E0-T0 salddns dwe) uozewy vZ/L2/90 |yepun
ZIvT65-€0-20 JuawAed duj plei4 2neay| loluep v2/92/90 yepui
ZTrZ65-£0-20 juawAed duy pjei4 pueja) vz/sz/90 lyepun
ZIPEBS-E0-20 saiddng dwe) Jawwng 549 vz/sz/90 lyepun
ZIVEBS-E0-20 sajddns dwe?) Jawwng HEBWw|EM vZ/S2/90 lyepun
CIVE6S-£E0-20 saljddns dwed Jawwng uozewy vz/sz/90 lyepun
CIVZ6Y-£0-20 du) pjai4 dwed Jawwng Ag|o) eigaq vZ/€2/90 lyepurn]




August 21, 2024

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the
Board of Park Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

President Treasurer



Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
August 21, 2024

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

Oath of Office for New Commissioner: | move that the Board of Park
Commissioners approve Lisa Rathunde to fill the open seat on the Board of Park
Commissioners.

Intergovernmental Agreement with School District #70: | move that the Board of
Park Commissioners approve the intergovernmental agreement with School
District #70.

Tax Compliance Resolution #R-05-24: | move that the Board of Park
Commissioners approve the attached Resolution #R-05-24 stating that the District
is compliant with the applicable tax law requirements.




Mo e Memorandum

PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: August 21, 2024

Regarding: New Commissioner Oath of Office

Issue:
Conducting an oath of office for a new commissioner.

Discussion:
After receiving his official resignation letter, the Board of Park Commissioners directed staff to

advertise, solicit, and compile a list of candidates to fill the vacancy of Steve Schmidt.

Staff facilitated the Board direction and followed the schedule below.

Advertise the vacancy June 28t

Collect applications

June 28" — July 26t

Review applications

July 29" — August 2"d

Notify candidates of

August 5t — August 9t

interview time
Conduct interviews
Notify candidates of decision

August 14t
August 15t

Five residents applied and all five were interviewed. The Board unanimous decided to select
Lisa Rathunde to fill the vacancy.

Recommendation:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve Lisa Rathunde to fill the open seat on the
Board of Park Commissioners in an open session meeting.



apunizey esry ‘Jauoissiwwo) HeM Aauyer ‘AJe1aidas pieog

¥z0z 3sn3ny jo Aep ,TZ Sly1 usain

ALIEY AN 40
1538 3HL O1 ONIGY0OIDV HINOISSIWINOD 1DI1M1SIA ¥¥Vd 40 321440 IHL 40 SIILNA IHL IDYVHISIA
ATINAHLIVA TIM | LVHL ANV ‘SIONIT1I 40 3LV1S FHL 40 NOILNLILSNOD JHL ANV ‘SILVLS AILINN
JHL 40 NOILNLILSNOD 3HL 140ddNS THIM | LYHL WYI44Y 4O HVIMS ATNINITOS O ‘FANNHLYY VSIT ‘|

101440 40 H1VO




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE

PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: leffrey Wait, Executive Director

Date: August 21, 2024

Subject: Intergovernmental Agreement with School District #70
Issue:

Approval of an intergovernmental agreement with School District #70.

Discussion:

Over the last year, the park district and School District #70 have been working through the
establishment of an intergovernmental agreement that would memorialize our relationship. Before, the
majority of our relationship was based on past history.

This intergovernmental agreement highlights what the school district is responsible for providing for the
park district. The school district will allow the park district to hold its before and after school
programming, use of the gym, and summer use of certain rooms just to name a few.

The park district will allow the school district to use field space and the playground at Harrer Park, snow
removal of its parking lot before school opens, and other minor items.

A draft agreement is attached.
Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the intergovernmental agreement with School District
#70.



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF MORTON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 70 AND
THE MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) dated this _day of __, 2024 (the
“Effective Date”) is entered into by and between the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF MORTON
GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 70, an Illinois School District, 6200 Lake Street, Morton
Gove, Illinois 60053 (the “School District”), and the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, an
[llinois unit of local government, 6834 Dempster Street, Morton Grove, Illinois 60053 (the “Park
District”). The School District and Park District are sometimes referred to herein as “the Parties,”
or individually as a “Party”.

RECITALS

A. The Park District is an Illinois unit of local government organized and operating
pursuant to the Park District Code, 70 ILCS 1205/1-1 et seq.;

B. The School District is an Illinois school district organized and operating pursuant to the
School Code, 105 ILCS 5/1-1 et seq.;

C. Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 provides that units of local
government and school districts may contract or otherwise associate among themselves
to obtain or share services and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function
in any manner not prohibited by law or by ordinance and may use their credit, revenues
and other resources to pay costs related to intergovernmental activities.

D. The Parties are public agencies as that term is defined in Section 2 of the
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/2. The lllinois Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act further provides that any power or powers, privileges, functions, or
authority exercised, or which may be exercised, by a public agency of this State may be
exercised, combined, transferred, and enjoyed jointly with any other public agency of
this State, as approved by each public agency’s governing body.

E. The School District is record owner of fee simple title to the real property and
improvements commonly referred to as Park View Elementary School, located at 6200
Lake Street, Morton Grove, Illinois 60053, as described and depicted in Exhibit A
(“Park View School”).

F. The Park District is record owner of fee simple title to real property and improvements
commonly referred to as Harrer Park, located on the south and east sides of Lake Street,

as depicted and described in Exhibit B (“Harrer Park”).

G. The Parties previously entered into a Cooperative Agreement Among and Between the
Morton Grove Park District and the Board of Education of School District No. 70 Both
of Cook County Relating to the Joint Use of Property and Services dated January 27,

Page 1 of 17



1994, pursuant to which the School District is granted certain rights to use Harrer Park
and the Park District is granted certain to use Prairie View Park (“1994 IGA™).

H. The School District desires certain additional use of Harrer Park to conduct School
District activities and the Park District desires certain additional use of Park View
School to conduct Park District activities not included in the 1994 IGA and, as a result,
the Parties believe it is in their respective best interests to terminate the 1994 IGA and
amend and restate their respective duties and obligations with respect to the shared use
of their respective property as set forth in this Agreement.

I The Parties desire for such shared use to run concurrently with the Intergovernmental
Agreement between the School District and Park District, dated September 21, 2020,
whereby the Park District has granted the School District a non-exclusive license for
use of the parking lot adjacent to Harrer Park, as depicted on Exhibit C (the “Park
Lot”), subject to the terms and conditions set forth in that Intergovernmental Agreement.

J. The School District has been granted the control and supervision of school grounds and
the authority under Section 10-22.10 of the Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 5/10-22.1 0)
to grant the use of school grounds, under such provisions and control as they may see
fit to impose and for the conducting of recreational, social and civic activities in the
school building or on the school grounds or both.

K. The Parties find that shared use of their respective facilities as provided herein will
mutually benefit the Parties’ respective parents, students, teachers, patrons,
administrators, officers, employees and invitees, and the residents of Morton Grove
based on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises herein set forth
below and other good and valuable consideration, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals

The Parties agree that the above recitals and all exhibits referenced in this Agreement are hereby
fully incorporated into this Agreement as if set forth in their entirety in this Section 1, and all
covenants, terms, conditions, and provisions of this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and
enforced in accordance therewith.

2. Shared Use of Facilit

For and in consideration of the covenants and agreements herein contained on the part of each
Party to be kept, observed and performed:

A. The Park District hereby grants a non-exclusive license to the School District for
use of the field, playground, tennis courts, pickleball courts, and basketball court
located at Harrer Park as described on Exhibit B (“Harrer Park Licensed Areas”)
and as provided herein. The School District shall have use of the Harrer Park
Licensed Areas for the purposes of holding physical education classes conducting
recess and related school purposes on days when school is in session (“School

Page 2 of 17



District Licensed Activities”), provided the Park District and Park District patrons
shall have priority use of all Harrer Park Licensed Areas during non-school hours.
Additionally, notwithstanding the foregoing, the Park District and Park District
patrons shall have priority use of the tennis and pickleball courts at Harrer Park (the
“Courts”) at all times and the School District shall have second priority use of the
Courts. When conducting the School District Licensed Activities, the School District
shall defer its use of the Courts to use by the Park District and Park District patrons
and shall not displace any Park District participants or patrons’ use of the Courts.

The Park District is providing the School District with the use of Harrer Park
Licensed Areas in “AS-IS” condition and makes no representations or warranties
of any kind with respect to the condition of the Harrer Park Licensed Areas or the
fitness of the Harrer Park Licensed Areas for any particular purpose or use. The
School District shall not make any alterations or improvements to the Harrer Park
Licensed Areas. The School District shall: 1) use the Harrer Park Licensed Areas
for the School District Licensed Activities and for no other use; and 2) not permit
the Harrer Park Licensed Areas to be used for any other use other than the School
District Licensed Activities.

Subject to the conditions set forth herein, the School District shall make the Park
View School gymnasium available for use by the Park District as an alternate rain
location for the Park District’s Tuesday night concert program. The Park District
shall annually provide the School District with a list of scheduled dates of the
concert program for that particular year. The Park District shall provide this list to
the School District by April 1st of each year this Agreement is in effect.

The School District hereby grants a non-exclusive license for the Park District to
use, occupy and maintain the existing shed (the “Park District Shed”) on the lawn
located north of Park View School as depicted on Exhibit D in a good and
workmanlike manner. The Park District Shed must conform to a typical size and
appearance within the shed industry and must only be used to store appropriate
lawn-related supplies. The Park District may use the land surrounding the Park
District Shed for reasonable lawn-related purposes.

Subject to the conditions set forth herein, the School District shall make the
facilities of Park View School available for use by the Park District on dates and
times that the Parties mutually agree upon. As to use of the Park View School’s
gymnasium, the School District shall provide the Park District first use priority over
other activities not sponsored by the School District or held for school-related

purposes.

The School District hereby grants a non-exclusive license for the Park District to

use space, including but not limited to a storage closet, at Park View School to

conduct the Park District’s before and after school programs (collectively, “Before

and After School Program™). This grant of license is subject to the following:
Page 3 of 17



1. The Before and After School Program will operate during the hours mutually
agreed upon by the Parties on all days that the School District’s students are required
to attend school in person. Unless prohibited by law, only students of the School
District will be permitted to register for the Before and After School Program.

2. The Park District will ensure that each Park District employee hired for the
Before and After School Program: undergoes a criminal background check at the
Park District’s expense, in accordance with the Park District Code Section 8-23, 70
ILCS 1205/8-23, prior to beginning work in the Before and After School Program.

3. The School District, at its sole and reasonable discretion, shall determine the
space at Park View School available for use by the Park District for the Before and
After School Program.

The School District is providing the Park District with the use of Park View School in
“AS-IS” condition and makes no representations or warranties of any kind with
respect to the condition of the facilities or the fitness of the facilities for any particular
purpose or use. The Park District shall make no alterations or improvements to Park
View School without the prior written approval of the School District, which
approval may be withheld in the School District’s sole discretion.

3. Park District R ibiliti
The Park District shall:

A.

Plow snow in the Park Lot, to the extent needed for the safety of vehicular parking
and access Harrer Park and Park View School, as determined by the Park District
in its reasonable discretion. To the greatest extent possible, and on days when school
is in session, the Park District shall prioritize snow plowing of the Park Lot before
6:00 a.m. The Park District shall also plow and/or shovel the sidewalks adjacent
to all sides of the Park Lot consistent with this Section 3(A).

Line the soccer field at Harrer Park each season.

Cooperate with the School District in the scheduling of Park District activities at
Park View School.

To the extent the Park District uses any portion of Park View School to conduct
Park District activities, the Park District shall have at least one adult Park District
representative in attendance for security and supervision and be fully and solely
responsible for operating all Park District programs at Park View School. The
School District shall have no obligation to assist or supervise in the operation of
Park District programs at Park View School.

Not use or permit use of Park View School for purposes that would foreseeably
cause unreasonable damage to the Park View School, excluding normal wear and

Page 4 of 17



tear.

Make timely reimbursement payments to the School District for the reasonable
costs of repairing any damage to Park View School arising from the Park District’s
use of the Park View School buildings, excluding normal wear and tear. The School
District shall notify the Park District in writing upon discovering any damage to the
Park View School buildings after the Park District’s use of the Park View School. The
School District shall subsequently bill the Park District for the cost of repairs.

Maintain and repair any equipment it stores or uses in Park View School at its
expense and abide by any reasonable conditions set by the School District’s
Superintendent or his/her designee for the storage of such equipment.

After each use of Park View School, remove or store Park District portable
equipment, restore the area used to its condition prior to usage, turn off the lights,
lock any building used, and otherwise secure such building upon departure.

Not use or permit use of any School District portable equipment except with the
prior approval of the School District’s Superintendent or his/her designee and, in
the event any such equipment is lost, stolen or damaged as a result of Park District
use, replace it or reimburse the School District for the cost of the replacement within
thirty (30) days after written notification of such loss.

Reimburse the School District for reasonable, out-of-pocket costs for School
District custodial services to clean those portions of Park View School used by the
Park District, which would not otherwise be incurred but for the Park District’s use
of the Park View School. The School District shall promptly notify the Park District
of the actual costs of custodial services and the Park District shall reimburse the
School District such costs within thirty (30) days after such notification or within
thirty (30) days after the services were rendered, whichever is later. The Park
District may not employ or contract for alternative custodial services without the
prior approval of the School District’s Superintendent or his/her designee.

Any program fees for School District residents participating in any Park District
programs using Park View School shall not exceed Park District resident program
fees.

Comply with applicable federal, state and local laws, and School District rules and
policies relating to its use of Park View School facilities.

Use only qualified personnel to supervise and conduct any Park District programs

at Park View School. The School District may require that the Park District replace
any personnel working at Park View School if, in the School District’s sole

Page 5 of 17



discretion, the individual is detrimental to the School District’s students or school
environment,

Be the custodian of all records related to its provision of services to School District
students, and be responsible for maintenance, storage, confidentiality, and retention
of such records, as required by law. Records in the custody of the Park District shall
not be considered school student records. The School District shall have no
responsibility for the maintenance or custody of records relating to students that are
created, received, and maintained by the Park District. Neither the Park District nor
the School District shall disclose to each other such records or information
concerning students except pursuant to a signed parental consent form or unless
otherwise allowed under law. The Park District shall ensure that no information
identifying a student that is received from the School District (i.e., student record
information as defined in the Illinois School Student Records Act, 105 ILCS 10/1
et seq. or education record as defined in the Family Educational Rights and Privacy
Act, 20 USC 1232g and their implementing regulations) will be released in violation
of any applicable state or federal law or regulation.

4  SchoolDistrict R ibilit

The School District shall:

A.

Not use or permit use of any Park District portable equipment stored at Park View
School except with prior approval of the Park District Director and, in the event
any such equipment is lost, stolen, or damaged as a result of School District use,
replace it or reimburse the Park District for the cost of the replacement within thirty
(30) days after written notification of such loss.

At the termination of this Agreement by expiration or otherwise, permit the Park
District to remove from Park View School any Park District equipment within sixty
(60) days. If Park District fails to remove such equipment within sixty (60) days,
the School District may dispose of such equipment in its sole discretion.

Not use or permit use of Harrer Park, the Park District Shed, or any Park District
property within Harrer Park or the Park District Shed, in a manner that will
unreasonably damage Park District property, excluding normal wear and tear.

Cooperate with the Park District in the scheduling of Park District activities at Park
View School.

Have at least one qualified adult School District representative in attendance for
security and supervision whenever any portion of Harrer Park is used to conduct
School District Licensed Activities and be fully and solely responsible for operating
all School District Licensed Activities at Harrer Park. The Park District shall have
no obligation to assist or supervise in the operation of School District Licensed

Page 6 of 17



Activities at Harrer Park.

Comply with applicable federal, state and local laws, and Park District rules and
policies relating to its use of Harrer Park Licensed Areas.

Not use or permit use of Harrer Park Licensed Areas for purposes that would
foreseeably cause unreasonable damage to the Harrer Park, excluding normal wear
and tear.

Make timely reimbursement payments to the Park District for the reasonable costs
of repairing any damage to Harrer Park, the Harrer Park Licensed Areas, or any
facilities or equipment thereon, arising from the School District’s use of the Harrer
Park Licensed Areas, excluding normal wear and tear. The Park District shall notify
the School District in writing upon discovering any damage to the Harrer Park
Licensed Areas, or any facilities or equipment thereon, after the School District’s use
of the Harrer Park Licensed Areas. The Park District shall subsequently bill the School
District for the cost of repairs.

After each use of Harrer Park Licensed Areas, remove or store School District
portable equipment, restore the area used to its condition prior to usage.

Reimburse the Park District reasonable, out-of-pocket costs for services to clean or
remove rubbish from Harrer Park, which would not otherwise be incurred but for
the School District’s use of the Harrer Park Licensed Areas. The Park District shall
promptly notify the School District of the actual costs of such services and the
School District shall reimburse the Park District such costs within thirty (30) days
after such notification or within thirty (30) days after the services were rendered,
whichever is later. The School District may not employ or contract for alternative
services without the prior approval of the Park District’s Director or his/her
designee.

Use only qualified personnel to supervise and conduct the Licensed Activities on
the Harrer Park Licensed Areas. The Park District may require that the School
District replace any personnel working at the Harrer Park Licensed Areas if, in the
Park District’s sole discretion, the individual is detrimental to Park District
employees, patrons or property.

In the event the Park District constructs improvements to the playground located
on the Harrer Park Licensed Areas (the “Playground Improvements™), the School
District and Park District shall share in the cost to construct the Playground
Improvements as provided herein. The Playground Improvements shall include, but
not be limited to, the selection and configuration of new playground equipment.
The School District and its residents, teachers and students may participate in the
Park District’s design of the Playground Improvements, but the final design and

Page 7 of 17



construction of the Playground Improvements shall be determined by the Park
District in its sole discretion. The School District’s financial contribution for the
Playground Improvements shall not be less than twenty-five percent (25%) of the
cost to construct the Playground Improvements (“School District Contribution”).
The School District may agree to provide additional funds than the School District
Contribution when the Park District proceeds with the Playground Improvements
(“Additional School District Contribution”). The Park District shall invoice the
School District for the total School District Contribution and any Additional School
District Contribution upon completion of the construction and the School District
shall remit payment within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice.

5. Indemnification

To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Parties shall indemnify and hold each other, and
their individual Board members, employees, volunteers, and agents harmless from any and all
claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys’ fees,
resulting from death or bodily injury or damage to tangible physical property of the other, to the
extent arising out of or resulting from the negligent or wrongful acts or omissions of their
respective employees, participants, volunteers, or authorized agents in connection with this
Agreement, or any breach of this Agreement. However, neither Party shall indemnify the other
against actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities to the extent attributable to the negligent
or wrongful acts or omissions of the other Party. If the Parties are both at fault hereunder, then any
obligation to indemnify shall be proportional to their relative fault. The duty to indemnify will
continue in full force and effect, notwithstanding the expiration or early termination of this
Agreement, with respect to any claims based on facts or conditions which occurred prior to
expiration or termination.

6. Insurance

The Park District and School District shall each procure and maintain, at their sole respective cost
and expense, policies of insurance in amounts to be agreed upon but in no event less than the
following:

A. Commercial General Liability Insurance on an occurrence basis with limits no less
than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate, which insurance
shall include sexual and molestation coverage.

B. Workers® Compensation Insurance in the amounts required by law, as well as
Employer’s Liability Insurance with limits no less than $1,000,000 each accident
for bodily injury by accident and $1,000,000 each employee for bodily injury by
disease.

. Excess or Umbrella Liability Insurance on an occurrence basis in the minimum
amount of $3,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate. Excess and Umbrella
Insurance shall follow the form of the underlying insurance in all respects.

D. The obligations of this paragraph may be satisfied by the Parties’ membership in a
self-insurance pool, a self-insurance plan or by policies of insurance written by a
responsible insurance company or companies licensed to do business in the State of

Page 8 of 17



[llinois.

The policies of insurance obtained and maintained by the Park District shall name
the School District, the Board of Education, and its individual Board members,
employees, volunteers and agents, as additional insureds on primary and non-
contributory basis. The policies of insurance obtained and maintained by the School
District shall name the Park District, the Park Board, and its individual Board
members, employees, volunteers and agents, as additional insured on primary and
non-contributory basis.

All respective insurance policies procured herein or certificates evidencing the
existence thereof shall be exchanged by the Parties within thirty (30) days of the
Effective Date of this Agreement. Said policies shall contain a provision that at
least thirty (30) days prior to the termination, nonrenewal or modification thereof,
each Party shall receive written notice of the termination, nonrenewal or
modification.

The Parties shall meet and confer each year on or about the anniversary of the
Effective Date of this Agreement to determine the amount of insurance the Parties
shall carry. Should the Parties not reach agreement as to the proper amount of
insurance within thirty (30) days after the anniversary of the Effective Date each
year, this Agreement shall terminate.

7. Term and Termination

The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of ten (10) years, commencing on
January 1, 2024 (the “Effective Date”), and continuing thereafter until December
31, 2033 (the “Term”), unless terminated prior to that date, as provided in this
Agreement.

At least six (6) months prior to the end of the Term of this Agreement, the Parties
shall meet and enter into good faith discussions about extending the Term.

Each Party reserves the right to terminate this Agreement at any time and for any
reason upon one hundred twenty (120) days advance written notice to the other Party
or as otherwise provided in Section 8 of this Agreement.

8. Default and Remedies

A.

In the event of violation or breach of any covenant or restriction contained herein by
either Party (the “Defaulting Party”), the other Party (the “Complaining Party”)
shall give written notice of such violation to the Defaulting Party. If the Defaulting
Party shall fail to cure such breach within thirty (30) days after receipt of such written
notice, except in case of emergency, the Complaining Party shall have the right to (a)
institute an action to enjoin or abate such violation, or breach, or (b) enter upon the
Complaining Party’s respective property, correct any such violation or breach by the
Defaulting Party, and hold the Defaulting Party, its successors or assigns, responsible
for the cost thereof, or (c) prohibit the use of the Complaining Party’s property until
the violation or breach is remedied, or (d) the Complaining Party may terminate this

Page 9 of 17



Agreement immediately. However, if the Defaulting Party is taking reasonable steps
to remedy the default, the cure period shall be extended for the amount of time
reasonably necessary to cure the default. The Complaining Party shall have available
all legal and equitable remedies to enforce the obligations hereunder against the
Defaulting Party, its successors or assigns.

Termination of this Agreement in any way shall not alleviate either Party from any
responsibility to reimburse, pay for, or repair and restore the other Party’s property
as set forth in Sections 3 and 4 of this Agreement.

At the expiration of this Agreement, whether by lapse of time or otherwise:

1; The Park District shall remove all of its equipment from Park View School and
leave Park View School in substantially the same condition, wear and tear
excepted, prior to the Park District’s use. To the extent the Park District does
not meet this obligation, the School District may seek reimbursement for
expenses incurred for any work necessary to restore Park View School due the
Park District’s use to substantially the same condition as in the existence at
the time of the execution of this Agreement, wear and tear excepted, including
any attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in enforcing this or any other provision
of this Agreement.

2. The School District shall remove all of its equipment and materials from the
Harrer Park Licensed Areas and leave the Harrer Park Licensed Areas in
substantially the same condition, wear and tear excepted, prior to the School
District’s use. To the extent the School District does not meet this obligation,
the Park District may seek reimbursement for expenses incurred for any work
necessary to restore the Harrer Park Licensed Areas due to the School
District’s use to substantially the same condition as in the existence at the time
of the execution of this Agreement, wear and tear excepted, including any
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in enforcing this or any other provision of
this Agreement,

Binding Eff

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and
assigns of the Parties as if they too were parties to this Agreement.

Neither Party shall have the right, however, to assign this Agreement without the
prior written consent of the other Party.

The invalidity of any provisions of this Agreement shall not render invalid any other provision herein.
If for any reason any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction
to be invalid or unenforceable, that provision shall be deemed to be severed and this Agreement
shall remain in full force and effect with that provision severed or modified by court order.

No Waiver

The failure of any Party to this Agreement to insist upon the strict and prompt performance of the
terms, covenants, agreements and conditions herein contained, or any of them, upon any other party

Page 10 of 17



imposed, shall not constitute, or be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of any Party’s right
thereafter to enforce any such term, covenant, agreement or condition, but the same shall continue
in full force and effect.

12. No Waiver of Tort Immunity

Nothing contained in the Agreement shall constitute a waiver by either Party of any right, privilege,
immunity, or defense which it has under statutory or common law, included but not limited to the
Illinois Governmental and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, 745 ILCS10/1-101 ef seq
(“Tort Immunity Act”). The insurance company, self-insured pool or similar entity of the part
providing the indemnification shall be allowed to raise on behalf of the other Party(s) any and all
privileges, defenses and immunities available under statutory and /or common law to such claim or
action which the other Party(s) might have raised, including but not limited to any privilege,
immunity, or defense contained within the Tort Immunity Act.

13. Notices

Notices shall be deemed properly given hereunder if in writing and either hand delivered or sent
by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid or by overnight delivery
by a nationally recognized delivery company with proofof delivery to the Parties at their respective
addresses provided below, or as either Party may otherwise direct in writing to the other Party
from time to time:

[f to School District: Superintendent
Morton Grove School District No. 70
6200 Lake Street
Morton Grove, Illinois 60053

If to Park District: Executive Director
Morton Grove Park District
6834 Dempster Street
Morton Grove, Illinois 60053

Notices sent by certified mail or overnight delivery shall be deemed delivered upon deposit in the
mail or with the national overnight delivery services, notices hand delivered shall be deemed given
on the date of delivery, and notices sent by fax or email transmission shall be deemed given on the
date of transmission if between 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM on a business day, or, if later, the next
business day.

14.  Compliance with Laws

The Parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, county, and local statutes, ordinances,
rules, regulations, and codes.

15.  Relationship of the Parties

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any joint venture or partnership between the
Parties. Neither the School District nor the Park District shall have the power to bind or obligate

Page 11 of 17



the other Party except as to the extent expressly set forth in this Agreement.
16.  No Third-Party Beneficiaries

Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, this Agreement is entered into solely for the
benefit of the contracting Parties, and nothing in this Agreement is intended, either expressly or
impliedly, to provide any right or benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person or entity who is
not a Party to this Agreement or to acknowledge, establish or impose any legal duty to any third
party. No claim as a third-party beneficiary under this Agreement by any person, firm, or
corporation shall be made or be valid against the School District and the Park District or either of
them.

17. Remedies Cumulative

No remedy made available by any of the provisions of this Agreement is intended to be exclusive
of any other remedy, and each and every remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to
every other remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity.
Notwithstanding the above, however, the Parties waive all claims against each other for
consequential and punitive damages.

18. Enti : Terminati 1994 IGA; Modificafi

This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the Parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof, and supersedes the 1994 IGA, which the Parties agree is hereby terminated and of no further
force and effect (other than the provisions of such agreement which by its terms survive
termination). All express or implied agreements and understandings, either oral or written,
heretofore made are expressly merged in and made a part of this Agreement.

Any modifications to this Agreement must be in writing, signed by both Parties, and dated on or
subsequent to the date hereof.

19.  Authority

The individual officers of the School District and the Park District who have executed this
Agreement represent and warrant that they have the full power and lawful authority to execute this
Agreement and perform and fulfill the obligations and responsibilities contemplated hereunder on
behalf of and in the name of their respective governing boards.

20.  Multiple Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall, for all purposes,
constitute a duplicate original.

21.  Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
[llinois. Any suit or action arising under this Agreement shall be commenced in the Circuit Court
of Cook County, Illinois.

Page 12 of 17



22. Headings

Section headings are for convenience only and are not a part of this Agreement and shall not be
used in construing it.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, each of the Parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly
authorized officer thereof as of the Effective Date.

BOARD OF EDUCATION MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
OF MORTON GROVE

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 70

By: By:

[ts: President Paul Minx

Its: President, Morton Grove Park District
Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST: ATTEST:
By: By:
Its: Secretary Jeffrey Wait

Its: Secretary, Morton Grove Park District
Board of Park Commissioners

1272156.1

Page 13 of 17



EXHIBIT A
[Depiction and Description of Park View Elementary School]

Park View Elementary School appears in the above image north of Harrer Park and Lake Street.

Page 14 of 17



EXHIBITB

[Depiction and Description of Harrer Park and Harrer Park Licensed Areas]

The Harrer Park Licensed Area appears in the image above bordered by Lake Street on the west
and north sides, and bordered by a walking trail on the east and south sides.

Page 15 of 17



EXHIBIT C
[Depiction and Description of Park Lot]

The Park Lot is the parking lot adjacent to Harrer Park and is south of Lake Street,
highlighted in yellow.

Page 16 of 17



EXHIBITD
[Depiction and Description of Park Shed]

The Park Shed is depicted above in the upper left part of the image, highlighted in yellow and
circled in red.

Page 17 of 17



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Martin O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: August 21, 2024

Subject: Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Report— Resolution #R-05-24

Issue:

The current Bond Ordinances require the Compliance Officer report to the Board of Park
Commissioners whether the bond expenditures for the past year comply with the bond
ordinance.

Discussion:

A general obligation bond is a common type of municipal bond that is secured by a state or
local government's pledge to use legally available resources, including tax revenues, to repay
bond holders.

As part of any general obligation bond issue, we must agree to spend the bond proceeds in
accordance with IRS regulations. At the end of each year, it is the responsibility of the
Compliance Officer to ensure:

1. That all the records related to the bonds are kept.

2. That the District hasn’t used the bond proceeds for purposes that would cause the
bonds to be taxable.

3. That the property for which the bond proceeds were used has not been leased for
private business use.

4. That the District hasn’t been contacted by the IRS to respond to a compliance check.

The Compliance Officer reviewed the expenditures and determined that they comply with the
bond ordinance.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the attached Resolution #R-05-24 stating that

the District is compliant with the applicable tax law requirements.



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
CouNnTY OF COOK )
POST-ISSUANCE TAX COMPLIANCE REPORT

Resolution #R-05-24

To: Board of Park Commissioners of the Morton Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois,
lllinois

Pursuant to my responsibilities as the Compliance Officer as set forth in a Bond Record
Keeping Policy (the “Policy”) adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners (the “Board”) of the
Morton Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois (the “District”), on the 19th day of July, 2023, |
have prepared a report reviewing the District’s contracts and records to determine whether the
Tax Advantaged Obligations (as defined in the Policy), comply with the applicable federal tax
requirements. In accordance with the proceedings and agreements under which the Tax
Advantaged Obligations were issued, the District has covenanted generally to take all action
necessary to comply with the applicable federal tax rules and regulations relating to the Tax
Advantaged Obligations, including covenants necessary to preserve the excludability of interest
on the Tax Advantaged Obligations from gross income for federal income taxation purposes. The
following sets forth a summary demonstrating the District’s compliance with such covenants and
expectations.

(a)  Records. | have in my possession all of the records required under the
Policy.

(b)  Arbitrage Rebate Liability. | have reviewed the agreements of the District
with respect to each issue of the Tax Advantaged Obligations. At this time, the District
does not have any rebate liability to the U.S. Treasury.

(c)  Contract Review. | have reviewed copies of all contracts and agreements
of the District, including any leases, with respect to the use of any property owned by the
District and acquired, constructed or otherwise financed or refinanced with the proceeds
of the Tax Advantaged Obligations and other records. At this time, each issue of the Tax
Advantaged Obligations complies with the federal tax requirements applicable to such
issue, including restrictions on private business use, private payments and private loans.

(d)  IRS Examinations or Inquiries. The Internal Revenue Service (the “/RS”) has
not commenced an examination of any issue of the Tax Advantaged Obligations. The IRS
has not requested a response to a compliance check, questionnaire or other inquiry.

Based upon the foregoing, | believe that the District is currently in compliance with the
applicable tax law requirements and no further action is necessary at this time. This report will
be entered into the records of the District and made available to all members of the Board at the

next regular meeting thereof.

Respectfully submitted this 21st day of August, 2024.

By

Compliance Officer



Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

August 21, 2024

1 RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General/Special Events

Fall Registration for residents began on August 5™. Registration for non-residents will start
on August 12,

Staff have been conducting evaluations with seasonal staff and working on end of the
summer program surveys.

Upcoming events:

Event Date Time Place
Back to School Bash August 13" 5:00-8:00pm Harrer Park
Movie in the Park August 16 Dusk Harrer Park
Concert in the Park August 20 7:00pm Harrer Park
Concert in the Park August 22" 7:00pm Harrer Park
Concert in the Park August 27t 7:00pm Harrer Park
Last Day for Harrer Pool September 2" 11:00am-5:00pm Harrer Pool
Concert in the Park September 3 7:00pm Harrer Park
Pickleball Tournament September 7t 10:00am Harrer Park

Fitness — Matt Shipko

Personal training has increased this summer, and | have been promoting internally. All
trainers now have clients each week.

MCC academy summer training sessions have come to an end. They have been utilizing our
facility with a personal trainer this summer.

Outdoor yoga will be on Wednesday August 28". Qutdoor programs have been very popular
this summer.

Aqua fitness classes have ended and participants throughout the summer are very pleased
with the instructors.

Athletics — Daniel Bregman

Spring/Summer adult softball leagues are concluding early September. Fall adult softball will
begin shortly thereafter.

Spring/Summer field rentals have concluded and fall rental requests have been reviewed
and approved for both affiliate groups and private rental groups.

Hot Shots sports camps have been popular and well attended this summer.

1] ®



Cultural Arts/Dance/Adult/Sponsorships — Claire Baumgartner

Summer Dance classes culminated with the annual Summer Dance Showcase on Thursday,
August 1% at Harrer Park.

Surveys were sent out to summer dance classes and camp parents.

The final Movie in the Park for 2024, “The Incredibles” will be shown on Friday, August 16™.
Summer concerts continue through August. Makeup performances include Secondhand
Soul Band on August 22", Outcast Jazz Band on August 27, and The Polkaholics on
September 3.

Summer Piano lessons had 19 participants. Voice lessons were full with 6 participants.
Lessons end on August 29'".

Twelve puppies and eight dogs are attending the summer session of training classes, which
ends on August 15,

Summer Dance Camps ended on August 8.

These sponsors will attend our Back to School Bash on August 13'": ProAuto, State Farm,
Amazon Fresh-MG, 5/3 Bank, Lavitt, Sharper Dot Printing, ProCare Family Dental, Sylvan
Learning Center, Alden Network, and Play and Spin

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey-Sarah Lindahl

Camp ended on August 2". We had a wonderful 8 weeks with great numbers. Sent out a
survey to camp families the week of August 12"

We have two more weeks with Camp S’more. Those camps were full this summer with 30
kids. Camp ends August 16",

Preschool Teachers are under way and prepping for the school year. This month we plan to
have the Parent meetings the week of August 19" and the next week will be the meet and
greets.

Kinder Odyssey will start on August 19t". The Am class has 12 students and the PM class is
full with 13.

Family Campout was a success. We had great weather, and we had 24 families signed up.
They went to the pool, played games and did a craft. The kids played flashlight candy hunt,
we had family chalk contest, and we made s’'mores. We ended the night with a movie and
woke up the next morning playing a kids bingo game.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE — Tessa Shorten

Both pools were audited by Ellis for the third audit of the summer, both pools received an
Exceeds

Oriole Pool closed 8/11 for the season.

Harrer Pool Post-Season began 8/12 with new hours: M-F Lap Swim 6:00 — 9:00 am (only
8/12 - 8/16), Fridays 4:30 — 8:30 pm, Saturday and Sunday 11:00 — 7:00 pm

The last day of the season is Labor Day September 2" 10:00 — 11:00 Member’s Only, 12:00
—5:00 pm Open Swim.

Met with BASE and B4 Site Supervisors as well as all BASE and B4 staff, hiring continues for
Park View BASE

2|



Enroliment for Before and After school programs: Hynes and Park View = 98 total students
First Day of BASE and B4

o Park View August 19t

© Hynes August 215

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

We are currently receiving the second installment of the 2023 property taxes which were
due on August 1, 2024. As of today’s date, we have collected 88.32% of the entire levy.

The Finance Department will start the 2025 Budget process soon. We plan to meet with the
other departments to go over our goals and objectives.

| filed the Cook County debit ordinance disclosures for 2023.

On Wednesday August 7" we had a preconstruction meeting with Riddiford, the roofing
contractor at PVCC. The expected start date to fix several sections and coat the entire roof
is August 19'". The job is expected to be completed in 14 days.

Marketing — Kathy Herrmann

The Fall Activity Guide registration has begun

Resident registration begins August 5. Nonresident registration begins August 12,
Digital Online Activity Guide posted on website August 4.

A new season of banners and onsite fieldhouse signage will be updated by August 19'".
E-news to be sent to District(s) 67, 70, 63, and 69 on monthly basis, August editions to go
out to schools on August 19"

Eblast(s) and social media posts to promote Fall programing — ongoing.

Fall banners going up in holders at Harrer, Austin, Park View to promote larger events
(week of August 15'")

Website updates completed daily/weekly as needed.

HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT— MICHELLE KHZAKIA

Guest Services has been busy with registration

We had eight rentals this month

There were zero worker compensation claims

We are looking to fill the Parks Maintenance 2 position

3|°



PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT —KEITH GORCZYCA

Oketo Park Renovation is moving along. Playground equipment installation, playground
drainage and mulch is complete. Field drainage work complete. Site amenity installation
under way. Shelter piers installed; shelter construction scheduled for week of 8/12.
Additional concrete flatwork underway.

Court Project-Geotechnical reports were complete and sent to WT Engineering.
Construction drawings will be complete after review of the geotechnical reports. Project
getting ready for bid soon.

PVCC roof Project- Lowest responsible bid approved. Williams completed the contractor
agreement. Park staff cleaned the roof top of sandbags, bricks and debris. Contractor to
give 72-hour notice for Thor Guard removal. Project scheduled to start the week of August
19,

Harrer Park Master Plan initial kick off meeting held with district staff and Upland Design.
Oriole Pool heater repairs complete.

Harrer Pool handicap chair repairs complete.

Converting field houses from Summer Day Camp to pre-school sites.

Striped and waxed the floors at Mansfield and Oketo park field houses.

Installed topsoil, seed and erosion blanket on Austin Park areas affected by glass from
previous dump site.

Support for Recreation staff during summer concert series and custom car show.

Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, watering plant material,
equipment repairs, facility cleaning, increased trash pickup, park and playground
inspections and repairs, facility inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher
inspections, and numerous work order requests.

4|7



